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ANNUAL STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDING DECEMBSER 31, 2021
OF*THE®*CONDITION®*AND®AFFAIRS®OF®*THE

Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

I, John Robinson, Controller of the Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health
Plan, hereby affirm that the listings and summaries, and analysis relating to data prepared for and
submitted to Harry A. Don in support of his actuarial opinion for the Cleveland Automobile
Dealers Association Group Health Plan as of December 31, 2021, were prepared under my
direction and, to the best of my knowledge and belief, are substantially accurate and complete
and the same as, or derived from, the records and other data which form the basis of the annual
statement for the year ended December 31, 2021.

N P

John Robﬁson, Controller

9150 South Hills Blvd, Suite #150
Broadview Heights, Ohio 44147

1-440-746-1500
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0
ANNUAL STATEMENT

For the Year Ended December 31, 2021
of the Condition and Affairs of the

Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group
Health Plan

NAIC Group Code..... 1 1 NAIC Company Code..... 00000 Employer's ID Number..... 34-1320838
(Current Period) (Prior Period)
Organized under the Laws of OH State of Domicile or Port of Entry OH Country of Domicile  US
Licensed as Business Type Other Is HMO Federally Qualified? Yes[ ] No[ ]
Incorporated/Organized..... January 11, 1979 Commenced Business..... January 1, 1979
Statutory Home Office 9150 South Hills Blvd, Suite #150 .. Broadview Heights .. OH .. US .. 44147
(Street and Number) (City or Town, State, Country and Zip Code)
Main Administrative Office 9150 South Hills Bivd, Suite #150 .. Broadview Heights .. OH .. US .. 44147 440-746-1500
(Street and Number) (City or Town, Stale, Country and Zip Code) (Area Code) (Telephone Number)
Mail Address 9150 South Hills Blvd, Suite #150 .. Broadview Heights .. OH .. US .. 44147
(Street and Number or P. 0. Box) (City or Town, State, Country and Zip Code)
Primary Location of Books and Records 9150 South Hills Blvd, Suite #150 .. Broadview Heights .. OH .. US .. 44147 440-746-1500
(Street and Number) (City or Town, Slate, Country and Zip Code) (Area Code) (Telephone Number)
Internet Web Site Address www.gcada.org
Statutory Statement Contact John Robinson 440-746-1500
(Name) {Area Code) (Telephone Number) (Extension)
jrobinson@gcada.org
(E-Mail Address) (Fax Number)
OFFICERS
Name Title Name Title
1. Kirt Frye Trustee 2. Rob Kistler Trustee
3. 4,
OTHER
DIRECTORS OR TRUSTEES
Kirt Frye Rob Kistler ) Doug Callahan Bruce Abraham

Mike Abraham

State of........ Ohio
County of..... Cuyahoga

The officers of this reporting entity being duly sworn, each depose and say that they are the described officers of said reporting entity, and that on the reporting period
stated above, all of the herein described assets were the absolute property of the said reporting entity, free and clear from any liens or claims thereon, except as
herein stated, and that this statement, together with related exhibits, schedules and explanations therein contained, annexed or referred to, is a full and true statement
of all the assets and liabilities and of the condition and affairs of the said reporting entity as of the reporting period stated above, and of its income and deductions
therefrom for the period ended, and have been completed in accordance with the NAIC Annual Stalement Insiructions and Accounting Practices and Procedures
manual except to the extent that: (1) state law may differ; or, (2) that state rules or regulations require differences in reporting not related to accounting practices and
procedures, according to the best of their information, knowledge and belief, respectively. Furthermore, the scope of this attestation by the described officers also
includes the related corresponding electronic filing with the NAIC, when required, that is an exact copy (except for formatting differences due to electronic filing) of the
enc Bgéﬂsﬁﬂfgrﬁ’éni The electronic filing may be request; Bﬁm"?@d‘mﬁlors in lieu of or in addition to the enclosed statement.

F[ﬂjb Kol kil

~ (Signalure) ~ (Signature) (Signature)
Kirt Frye Rob  Kistler
1. (Printed Name) 2. (Printed Name) 3, (Printed Name)
Trustee
(Title) (Title)
a. Is this an original filing? Yes [X] No[ ]
b. lfno 1. State the amendment number

2. Date filed
3. Number of pages attached

04/30/2022 12:38:33 AM
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Statement as of December 31, 2021 of e Cl@veland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

ASSETS

Current Year Prior Year
1 2 3 4
et Admitted
Nonadmitted Assels Net
Assals Assels {Cols. 1-2) Admitled Assels
1. Bonds {Schedule D (i)
2. Slocks (Scheduie D)
2% Preferred stocks, H
22 Common stocks. 9
3. Mortgage loans on real estate (Schedule 8):
3.1  Firstlens, 0
3.2 Other than first flans, H
4. Real sstale (Schadule A}
4.1 Properties ocoupled by the company (less $.......... 0
ancumbrances) 0
4.2 Properties held for the production of income (fess $.......ud 0
encumbrances). ]
4.3 Properties held for sale {less § 0 encumbrances). 0
5. Cash ($....5,845,004, Schedule E-Parl 1), cash eqtévalents (§ 0,
Schedule E-Par 2) and shor-term invesiments ($.........0, Schedule DA}, 5,845,004 5,845,004 4.671,076
6, Confract leans {including §.........C premium notes). 0
7. Dervatives {Schedule DB} 0
8. Otherinvesied assefs (Schaduie BA). L}
9. Receivablas for securities hi]
10, Securilies lending reinvested colfateral assets {Schedule DL} 0
11, Aggregate write-ins for invested assels ] 8 ki) 0
12, Sublatals, cash and investad assels {Lines 1 to 11} 5,845,004 {H 5,845,004 4,871,078
13, Title plants less §..........0 charged off {for Title insurers only) ]
14. Investment income due and accrued 0
15, Premiums and considerations:
15.1 Uncollected premiums and agents’ balances in the caurse of collection 10,348 10,348 210,357
16.2 Deferred premiums, agenls’ balances and installments booked but deferred
and nal yet due {including $.........J 0 earned but unbilled premiums), i)
15.3 Accrued refrospective premiums {§..........0} and confracts subjest o
redelemination (8. o 4}
6. Reinsurance:
184 Amounts recoverable from reinsurars 8,703,085 8,703,085
16.2 Funds held by or deposited with reinsured companie: 0
163 Other amounts receivable under reir conlrack It}
7, Amounis receivable relating to uninsured plans i}
18,1 Current federal and foreigh income tax recoverable and interest thereon i}
18.2 Nel deferred tay asset i
19, Guaranty funds receivable or en deposit 0
20. Electronic dala processing equipment and software, 0
21, Furniture and equipment, including health care delivery assets (3.........0) 0
22, Netadjusiment in assets and labifitles dus to foreign exchange rates i}
23. Recelvables from parent, subsidlaries and affiliates. 0
24, Heallh care {§.........0) and ather amounts receivahia 0
25, Aggregate writa-ns for other-than-invested assets 0 ] 0 0
26. Total assets excluding Separate Accounts, Segregaled Accounls and Protecled
Cell Accounts (Lines 12 to 25), 14,558,438 ] 14,558,438 |....ocenenn 4,881,433
27. From Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell Accounts, 0
28, TOTAL {iines 26 and 27) 14,558,438 0 14,558,438 | ............... 4,881,433
DETANLS OF WRITE-INS
101, 0
1102, 0
1103, 0
1198. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 11 from: overflow page. Q ] 0 0
1199. Totals {Lines 1101 through 1103 plus 1188) {Line 11 abova), 0 4 0 ]
2501, 0
2502, 0
2503, 0
2598. Summary of remaining write-ing for Line 25 from overflow page 1] Q 0 i}
2593, Tolals {Lines 2501 through 2503 plus 2588) {Line 25 above), 0 a 0 o

G4130/2G22 12:38:33 AM
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Staternent as of Decernber 34, 2021 of e ClEVEland Automobile Dealers Assaciation Group Health Plan

LIABILITIES, CAPITAL AND SURPLUS

Current Period Prior Year
1 2 3 3
Covarad Uncovered Total Total
1. Claims unpaid (less §.....1,874,625 reinsurance ceded) 81,375 801,375 2,873,000
2. Accrued medica! incentive pool ard bonus amount H
3, Unpaid claims adj expense: 412,000 412,000 250000
4. hggregate heakh policy reserves, including the fiabllity of §..........0 for
medical foss ratio rebate per the Public Health Servica Act. IH
8. Apgregate e policy reserw a
8. Property/casually unearned p Tesenve; H
7, Aggregate heatlh claim reserves. H
8, Premhums d in advance. 491408 481,408
9, Genetal expenses due of accried 18,813 18,813 17,126
10,1 Current federal and foreign income lax payable and interest thereon
fincluding §.......... 0 on realized capifal gains (fosses)) (1]
10.2 et deferred tax liabifity. 1
1. Ceded 16 premiums payable $,783,347 9,783,347
12.  Amounis withheld or retained for the account of others. 0
13. Remittances and items not allocated 0
14, Bemrowed meney (ncluding . 2 current) and interast
therecn § inchudi i}
15, Amounts due to parent, subsidiaries and affliates. ()]
16, Dervalive 0
17, Payable for ]
18, FPayablefor fending ]
18, Funds held under reinsurance freaties with (§.........0 authorized reinsurers,
3. unauthorized reinsurers and $.......... 0 certiffed reinsurars) ]
20. Refnsurance in unauthorized and cerified ($ & e 0
21, Net adjustments in assets and liabilifles due to foreign exchange rates 0
22, Liability for amounts held under uninsured plans, ]
23, Aggregate write-ins for other fabilities {including §..........0 cirent). 349,493 349,493 238,186
24, Total labilities {Lines 110 23) 11,856,436 11,856,436 2,578,312
25, Aggregale write-ins for special sumlus funds O, XXX ] a
26. Common capilal stock XXX, XXX,
27, Prefemed capilal stock XXX XXX,
28, Gross paid in and contributed surnius. XXX, XXX,
29, Surplss notes, XXX XHX
30, Aggregate write-ins for cther-than-special surplus funds XXX, XXX, 9 0
31, Unassigned funds (surplus) XXX, XXX, 2,702,002 2,303,121
32, Less Feasury sfock at cost:
32.1 .,..0.000 shares common {value includad inLine 26 § 0). XXX XXX,
32.2 ....0.000 shares preferrad {value inciuded it Ling 27 S Blevvcnnrcenencsccerianns XXX, ). 5.3, Y (ST P
33, Tolal capital and sumplus {Lines 25 to 31 minus Line 32) XXX 2,702,002 2,303,121
34, Tolal liabilifies, capial and surplus (Lines 24 and 33)......eeoressmmmsrsssmessssgemssgssssrs ) eomspossse sz e i 14,558,438 | i 881,433
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
2301, Invoices payable ta camiers {for weekly paid daims and adj nis), 348,493 348,493 238,186
2302, ]
2303, ]
2388, Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 23 fram overflow page 0 U] i}
2389, Tolals {lines 2301 through 2303 plus 2308} {Line 23 above), 348,493 349,483 238,186
501, XXX, XK
2502, XXX, XXX
2503, XXX KX
2548, Summary of rernaining wiite-ins for Line 25 from overflow page HXX, O )] 0
2599, Totals fLines 2501 through 2503 plus 2598} (Line 25 above) XXX XX, i} 0
3004, XXX, XX
3602, KAX, XXX
3003, XAX, XXX,
3088, Summary of remaining wrile-ins for Line 30 from ovarfiow page bedd XX, 8 0
3086, Totals {Lines 3001 through 3003 plus 3098} (Line 30 abave) XXX, XXX, i} ]

0413042022 12:36:33 AM




DaciiSign Envelope 1D: OFABAB40-6A22-43B1-8BF3-DEBOF624CF93
Statement as of Deceniber 3%, 2021 aitie. Cle@veland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES

Current Year Prior Year
i 2 3
Uncovered Fotal Total

4,  Member months XXX 23,296 21,363

2. el premidm income fincluding $.....13,293 non-health premism income), XXX 10,467,861 cesseemannns 17,074,867

3. Change in unearned premium reserves and resarve for rale credits, AXX.

4. Feerlor-service (netof §......... 0 medical ex ) XXX,

5. Risk revenue XXX,

6. Aggregale write-ins for other heatth care related revenues XXX, ] 7.828

7. Aggregate write-ins for other non-healih r XXX, SR L pp 0

& Totatrevenues (Lines 240 7) XXX 10,467,861 oo 1,082,885

Hospita and Medical:

8. Hospilalimedical benefits, 15,663,307 e 15,462,654
it Other pre  services 745,943 566,280
11, Outside referral
12, Emergency room and eut-of-area
13.  Prescription drugs. 3,131,582 3388543
14, Aggregale wrile-ing for other hospital and madical i) 1} I
15, Incentiva pool, withheld adjustmenls and bonus amotnts, .
16, Sublofal {Lines 9 to 15}, a 19,540,832 17417477

Lass:
17, Netreinsurance recoverias, SA T 7 4 — 1,210471
18, Tofal hospital and medical {Lines 16 minus 17), i} 8,053,005 16,207,006
18, Non-health claims (nat),
20, Claims adjusiment expenses, incluging $.....60,000 cosl conlainment axpanses 1,711,974 1,303,188
21, General administrati (# 10417 304,331
22, IncraaszinT for life and accident and health « including $ 0
increase in reserves for life only) X
23, Total underwriting deduclions {Lines 18 through 22) 0 10,075,396 17,814,625
24, Netundanwriling gain of {loss) {Lines B minus 23) XXX, 392485 {731,830
25.  Netinvesiment income earned (Fxhibit of Net lovesiment income, Line 17) 6,108 13420
26, Netreaiized capal gains or {losses) less capiial gains lax of §.,
27, Net Investment gains or {fosses) (Lines 25 plus 26) ] 6,108 |..
28. Natgain or (loss) from agents’ or premium balances charged off {{amount recovered
$overrnnn ) famount charged off §.........00
29, Aggregate write-ins for GHNEr INEOME OF EXPENSES...mmmmmmimmmssmssisssmssssmsssmssssnmeses | soizsiis sy 0. D Q
30, Netincome or {loss) after capital galns lax and befora alf other federal income taxes
{Lines 24 plus 27 plus 28 plus 28) XXX 398,573 {718,410}
31. Faderal and foreign income taxes incurred XXX
32, MNetincome {loss) (Lines 30 minus 31)... . XXX, 398,573 YY)}
DETAILS OF WRITE-NS
0601, ATRF pass through. XXX 7,828
0602, XXX,
0603, XXX
0698, Summary of remalning write-Ins for Line & from overflow page XXX ] ]
0699, Totals {Lines 0601 throush 0603 plus 0698) (iine & abovel., ey XXX, 0. SRR X V...
701, XXX
8702, XXX
8703, XXX
8798, Summary of remalning write-ins for Line 7 from overfiow page XXX, 0 ]
8799, Totals {Lines 0701 through 0703 pius 0798) (Line 7 above) AXX. ]
1401,
1402,
1403,
1498, Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 14 from averfiow page. i} H (i
1489, Totals {Lings 1401 through 1403 plus 1498) (Line 14 above) e | & ]
2901,
2802,
2403,
2998, Summary of remaining witle-ins for Ling 29 from overflow page 0 (] 0
2933, Totals {Lines 2001 through 2003 plus 2098) (Line 29 above)... .y L ] £ ]
4 043012022 12:38:34 A
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Statement as of Decerber 31, 2021 otte. Gl@veland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES (Continued)
1

CAPITAL AND SURPLUS ACCOUNT

Current Year,

2
Frior Year

33,
34,
35
36.
a7,
38,
ag,
40,
41,
42,
43.
44,

45,

48.
47,
48,
48

Capilal and surplus prior reporting period

2303,121

3,021,531

Net incorne or {loss} from Line 32

398,573

{118,410}

Change in valualion basis of aggregate policy and claim reserves.

{hange in net unrealized capital gains and (fosses) fess capital gains tax of § 1]

Change in nat unrealized foreign exchange capila! gain of {loss}

Change in net deferred income tax.

Change in nonadmitted asset

Change in unautherized and cerified reinstirance.

Change in treastry stock.

Changa in surpius notes.

Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles.
Capital changes:

44,1 Pald in

44.2 Transferred from suplus {Stock Dividend)

44.3 Translemed to surpiu

Surplus adjustments:

45.1 Paidin

452 Transferred 1o capilaf (Slock Dividend)

45.3 Transfemed from capital

Dividends 1o stockholder

Agaregala write-ins for gains o (fosses) in surplus

308

0

Net change in capital and suplus (Lines 34 16 47),

368,881

(118,410}

Caplal and surplus end of reparting pesiod {Line 33 plus 48)

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

2,702,002

2,303,121

4701,
4702
4703,
4798.

4789,

Correction of 2020 reporting ervor. investment income, 12/31/20 assets and surplus wers understated by $308

308

Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 47 from overflow page

Tolals {Lines 4701 through 4703 plus 4798) (Line 47 above)

308

0413002022 12:38:34 AM
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Staomentas of December 31,202t e Gleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

CASH FLOW

Nete: Supplements| disclosures of cash flow information for non-cash lransaclions:
20.0001

Currec:t Year Prioszear
CASH FROM OPERATIONS
1. Premiums coffecied net of reinsurance, 14158277 | ... 16,881,016
2, HNetinvesiment income 5,108 13,420
3. VHSCRIEEOUS HUDOMI. oevu. e reemeesesseseesseeseossses oo sesorcemsone e et o s 43 £ €t 4R RS RRR 8t peR s | psspesmssssrsstamessemessseninizzb ot | Coupu AL o st 7.828
4. Tofal {Lines 1 through 3 SRR LT 16,912,264
5. Benefit and logs refaled paymenls 8,133,061 15,585,883
6, Net fransfers fo Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Gelf Account
7. Commissiens, expenses paid and aggregate write-ins for deduction: 1,858,704 oo, 088,512
8. Dividends paid fo policyholders
9. Federal and foreign income taxes paid {recovared) nel of §......... 0 tax on capital gains (losses).
10, Total{Lines 5 through 9) 9,981,765 17,174,395
11.  Net cash from operations (Line 4 minus Line 10} 1473620 1 .. (262,131}
CASH FROM INVESTMENTS

12, Proceeds fom investments sold, matured or repaid;

12,1 Bands

122 Stocks

12.3 Morigage loans.

124 Realestate

125 Olherinvested assels

12,6 Nel gains or (fosses) on cash, cash equivalents and short-ferm iavestiment:

12.7 Miscellaneous proceeds.

128 Totalinvestment proceeds {Lines 12,1 10 12.7) ¢ 0
13.  CGestof investments acquired {long-term only):

13.1 Bonis.

13.2 Stocks,

13.3 Morigage loans

134 Realestate

13.5 Otherinvested assets

135 Miscals L RIS PN TS S

13,7 Total nvestments acquired {Lines 13,1 o 13,6} & 0
4. Metincrease {decrease) in contract loans and premium notes
15,  Nelcash from invesiments (Line 12.8 mihus Lines 13.7 minus Line 14}, 3 ]

CASH FROM FINANCING AND MISCELLANEOUS SOURCES

6, Cash provided {applied):

16.4  Surplus noles, capilal notes

162 Capital and paid in surplus, less treasury stack.

163 Bomewed fund

164  Netdeposits on deposit-ype contracls and sther insurance Habifities.

16.5 Dividends to stockhaoldt

166 Other cash provided (applied} 308
17, Nel cash from financing and miscellaneous seurces (Lines 16.1 10 16.4 minus Line 16.5 plus Ling 16.8)..u.u.umeurcccricnicims 10 [ —. it}

RECONCILIATION OF CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS
18,  Net change in cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments {Line 11, plus Lines 15 and 17) 1AT028 § e £262,131)
19,  Cash, cash equivalents and shorl-lerm investments:

19.1 Beginning of year. AGT1L076 | viinicnmnanins 4,833,207

19.2  End of year (Line 18 plus Line 19.1). oy s nsssssbressissrssieaiss | s 5,845,004 — N a1

04/30/2022 12:38:34 AM
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DocuSign Envelope 1D: 0F4BAB40-6A22-4381-BBFB-DEBOF624CFE3
Satement as of Decemter 31,2021 i e Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Paid Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Incurred Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development Ratio Incurred Year Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex, - Pt. 2C - Development of Paid Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Incurred Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex, - Pt. 2C - Development Ratio Incurred Year Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Paid Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Incurred Health Claims
NONE

tInderwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development Ratio Incurred Year Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Paid Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Incurred Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development Ratio Incurred Year Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Paid Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Incurred Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development Ratio Incurred Year Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2D - Aggregate Reserve for A&H Contracts Only
NONE

12.V0, 12.FE, 12.XV, 12.X1, 12.0T, 13 04/30/2022 12:38:36 AM



DacuSign Envelops ID: OFABAB40-6A22-4381-BEFO-DEBOF624CFO3
statement as of Decersberat, 262t o e Cl@veland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

PART 3 - ANALYSIS OF EXPENSES

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

Claim Adjustment Expenses 3 4 5
C;st Cuiher2 Claim General
Containment Adi drinistrati investment
Exnanses Expenses Expenses Expenses Total
1. Rent{$..........0 for cocupancy of own huilding). 29,160 29,100
2, Galaries, wages and other benefils 116,139 116,138
3, Commissions (less $.........0 ceded plus § 200,000 200,000
4, Legalfees and expense 258400 26,400
8, Ceifications and accreditalion fees 1]
6, Audliing, actuarial and other constlling service: 101,837 101,837
7. Traveiing exp 559 559
8. Markeling and adverlising 0
9. Postage, express and telephane. 4494 4,484
10. Printing and office supplie 6,148 6,148
11, Cooupancy, depreciation and 0
12, Eguipment 2816 2816
13.  Cost or depreciation of EDP equipment and ]
14.  Outsourced sarvices including EDP, claims, and other services 0
15. Boards, bureaus and ation fees, ]
18. Insurance, exceplon real estate. 13,332 13,332
17.  Callecfion and bank service charges: 0
18.  Group service and adminislration fee: 60,000 1,451,974 1,511,874
18. Reimbursemenis by uninsured plans 0
20, Reimbursaments from fiscal intermedtari (]
21, Real eslate expenses.. ... 0
22. Real astate taxe: ]
23, Taxes, ficenses and fees:
23.4 State ard local insurance faxes. 9
23.2 Slals premium taxe: 0
23.3 Regulatory autharity icenses and fees ]
23.4 Payrofl taxes. ]
23.5 Other fexchiding fedaral income and reat estate taxes) 8,248 8,246
24, westment exp notincluded elsewt ]
25.  Aggregete wrile-ins for exper ] Y 1,248 8 1,246
26, Total expenses incurred {Lines 110 25} 60,000 1,651,974 310,417 G (a). 2022381
27. Less expenses unpald December 3, current year,, 393,187 18,813 412,000
26.  Add expenses unpaid December 31, prior year, 232874 17,126 250,000
29, Amounts receivable refating to uninsured plans, prior year. ]
30.  Amounts receivable refating to uninsured plans, cument year, ]
31, Total axpenses paid {Lines 26 minus 27 plss 28 minus 29 plus 30) ......50,000 1,491,661 308,730 0 1,860,391
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
2501, Dues and subscription 1,246 1,246
2502, 0
2503, 9
2598. Sumimary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page i} H it} H ]
2568, TOTALS (Lines 2501 through 2503 plus 2598} {Line 25 above) & 8 1,246 8 1,246
{a) includes management fees of §....87,500 to affiliates and §..........0 fo non-afifiiates,
14 4/30/2022 12:38:36 AM




DocuSign Envelope 1D: OF4BAB40-6A22-4381-BBF3-DEBOF624CF93
Statement asof December 21, 2021 e Cl@veland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

EXHIBIT OF NET INVESTMENT INCOME
1 2

Cellected Eamed
During Year During Year

1. UK G 1t bonds, {a)
1.1 Bonds exetnpt fom U5, tax, {a)
1.2 Other bonds {unaffiliated) fal
1.3 Buonds of affifiates {a).

21 Preferred stocks funaffiiialed) {b).
211 Preferred stocks of affilfate: {h).

2,2 Gommon stocks {unaffiiiaied)

221 Common stocks of affiliate

3. Morigage loan 1)
4. Real estate. {d}
5. Conlract foan:
6. Cash, cash equivalents and short-term invesimeant {e}. 6,108 6,108
7. Derivative inslrments. I}
8.

8

Other invested assels
Aggregate write-ins for investmant income. - -

16, Total grass invesiment income, 6,108 6,108
11, Invesiment expense fa)
12, invesiment faxes, ficenses and fees, excluding federal incoms texes ta)
13, intetest axpanse. th)
14, Depreciation on seal estate and other invested asset 0] 0
15, Aggregate write-ins for deductions from investment Income 0

18. Tolal deductions (Lines 11 through 15}, 0
17.  Netinvestment income {Line 10 minus Line 16) 8,108

DEYAILS OF WRITE-NS

0801,
0502.
0903,
0898. Summary of remaning write-ing for Line 9 from averflow page G 0
0999, Totals (Lines 0901 through 0903 plus 0998} {Line & ahove) Q ]
1501,
1302
1503,
1508, Summary of remaining weite-ins for Line 15 fram overflow page. ]

1599, Telals (Lines 1501 thraugh 1503 pius 1595} (Line 15 above) 0

{a) Includas$..........0 acocrual of discaunt less §. 0 amertization of premium and less $..........0 paid for accrued interesl on purshases.

) Includes §.........0 acenual of discount Jess §. 0 amortization of premium and less $.........0 paid for acerued dividends on purchases,

{c) Includes$.........0 accrual of discount less §..........0 amaortization of premium and less $..........0 paid for acoruad interest on purchases.

) Inchsdes §.........0 for company's ocoupancy of its own buildings; and exchides $.... @ interest on encumbrances,

{8) Includes $.........0 accrual of discount less $.........0 amortization of premium and less §.........0 paid for accrued interest on purchases,

N Incledes §.........0 accrual of discount less §.........0 amortization of premium,

{g)  Inchides §......... 2 investment expenses and $.........0 investmenl taxes, licenses and faes, axcluding faderat income taxes, atiributable to segregated and Separate Accounts.

{hy  Includes §..
i} Includes §..

A interest on surplus notes and §,
{ depreciation on real eslate and §..

0 interest on capitai notes,
A depreciation on other invested assets,

EXHIBIT OF CAPITAL GAINS (LOSSES)
1 2 3 g

Realized Lhange in
Gain {Loss} Other Total Realized Changein Unrealized

an Sales Realized Capitat Gain (Loss} Unrealized Foreign Exchange
or Malusity Adjustments {Columns § +2) Capital Gain {Loss} Capital Gain {Loss)

1, US.Go ¥ bonds.

i1 Bonds exempt from U.S. tax
12 Other bonds (unaffiiated)
1.3 Bonds of affiiales,

2.1 Preferred stocks {unaffiliated).
211 Prefemed stocks of 2ffifiates,
2.2 Common slocks {unafiiliated)
224 Common stecks of affifiates.,..
3. Morlgage loans

4 Real astate.

5, Confract loan

6, Cash, cash equivalents and short-term tment
7. Derivative inslruments.
8.
9.

Other invested assels
. Aggregate write-ins for capital gains (losses). " ] ]
10.  Yolal capital galns {losses) ] 0

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

IS A S I RS S R R R ]

0904,
0802, !
0003,
948, Summary of remaining write-ing for Line 8 from averflow page... ] a
09909, Totals {Linas 0801 through 0903 plus 0398) (Line 9 abovel....... ] ]

= -]

15 04/30/2022 12:38:36 AM




DocuSign Envelope ID: 0F4ABAB40-6A22-43B1-BBF3-DEBOF624CFE3

Swtamestas of becembir 31,2001 e Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Pian

EXHIBIT OF NONADMITTED ASSETS
1

Current Year
Total
Nonadmitied Assets

2 3

Prior Year Change in Tolal
Total Nanadmitied Asseis

Nonadmitted Assets {Cal.2-Cel, 13

1. Bonds {Schedule D),

2, Stocks (Scheduie D):

2.1 Preferred stacks,

22 Cammon stocks.

3. Morigage foans on real estate (Schedule BY:
3.1 Firstliens.

32 Cther than first fiens

4, Real estate (Schedufe A):

4.1 Properties accupied by the company,

42 Propedies held for the praduction of incoma

4.3 Froperties held for sale

5. Cash (Schedule E-Part 1), cash equivatenis (Schedule E-Part 2)

and short-term investments (Schedule DA)
Contract loans

Derivatives {Schadule DB)

6.
7
8. Other invested assels (Schedule BA}
g

Recelvables for w

10, Sesurities iending reinvested colfateral asse!s {Schedule DL)

1. Aggregate write-ins for invesled assets

42, Subltotals, cash and invested assefs {Lines 1 to 11},

13, Tike plants (for Title nsurers oniy)

14, Investment incoma due and actrued.

o DDl 2 Do Boa

15, Premiums and considerations:

15.1 Uncoliected premiums and agents’ balances I the course of collection.

15.2 Deferred premiums, agenis’ balences and instaliments bocked but
deferred and nof yet due

153 Accrued retrospactive premiums and confracts subject to ination,

18. Reinsurance.

16,1 Amounis recoverabla from reinsurer

16.2 Funds held by or deposited with reinsured cornpante:

16.3  Other amounls receivable under reinsurance contracls

i

17, Amounts receivable relaling to d plans.

18.1 Current federal and foreign income lax recaverable and inlerest thereon

18.2 Net deferred tax asset

19, Guaranly funds receivable oz on deposit

™

20, Electronic data procassing equipment and

24, Fumiture and equipmant, Including health care delivery assets,

22, Netadjustment in assets and fabliilies dug 1o fareign exchange rales.

il

fes and affiliates.

23. Receivables from parent,

24, Heaith care and other amounts receivable

[SN - R - - - - I K- T

25, Agoregate wiite-ins for olher-than-invasled assels.

26, Tolal assels fe Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Prolected
Cell Accounts (Lineg 12 through 25)

27, From Separate Accounts, Segragated Accounls and Profected Cell Accounts,

28, TOTALS {Lines 26 and 27),

DETAILS CF WRITE-INS

11014

1102,

1103,

1198, Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 11 fram overfiow page.
1198, Totals (Lines 1181 through 1103 plus 1198} {Line 11 above)....

2804,

2502,

2503,

2538, Summary of remaining wrile-ins for Line 25 from overflow page

2539, Totals Lines 2501 through 2503 plus 2598} (Line 25 above).

16
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Decusign Envelope ID: OFABAB40-6A22-4381-BBFO-DBBOF624CFS3
Statementas of December 31, 2021 of e Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

Ex. 5 - Amounts Due from Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates
NONE

Ex. 6 - Amounts Due to Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates
NONE
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DocuSign Envelope ID; OF4BAB40-6A22-43B81-BBF9-DABOF624CFA3

Statement as of Dacamber 31, 2021 of the Cleveland Automobile Deaters Association GFOU}) Health Plan

NOTE 1 - Summayry of Significant Accounting Policies

DESCRIPTION OF PLAN

Nature of Operations: The Cleveland Automobile Dealers’ Group Health Plan {the Plan} provides and
maintains a program of group insurauce for the benefit of members of the Greater Cleveland Automobile
Dealers’ Association. The Plan, as amended and restated by the Board of Trustees was adopted effective

Hune 1, 1990. GCADA is the plan’s sponsor.

Premiams: Confributions to the Trust are made by members of the Association in accordance with rates

established for the insurance coverage provided,

Heaith Insurance Benefits: Group health insurance benefits are provided by direct payments of claims per

agreements with Medicat Mutual.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

| SSAP# [ F/SPage | FiSLine# | 2021 | 2020
NET INCOME
(1) Campany slate basls (Page 4, Line 32, Golumns 2 & 3) X T X ] Xxx I5 398573 J§ (718410)
(2) State Prescribed Practices that ave an increases{decrease} from NAIC
SAP
| I | § s
(3} State Permitted Practices that are an increasef{decrease) from NAIC
SAP
| I I 15 5
A NAIC SAP (1-2-324) XK | KXX ] XXX 1§ 398573 |3 (718410
SURPLUS
{5} Company state basis (Page 3, Line 33, Columns 3 & 4) oo [ xR I8 2Tee002 5 2303,121
(B} State Prescribed Practices that are an increasef{decreasa) from NAIC
SAP
I [ [ 5 Is
(7) Stale Permilted Practices that are an increasef{decrease} from NAIC
SAP
| I I i Is
(BINAIC SAP (567 -8) X | 8K K {8 2702002 |§ 2303121

Basis of Presentation: The accompanying statutory financial statements have been prepared in conformity
with accounting practices prescribed or permitted by the State of Ohio Department of Insurance.
Prescribed statutory accounting practices include state laws, regulations and general administrative rules, as

well as a variety of publications of the National Association of Insurance Commissioners (NAIC).
Permitted statutory accounting practices encompass all accounting practices that are not prescribed; such

practices may differ from state to state, may differ from company to company within a state and may
change in the future. Statutory accounting practices used by the Plan vary from accounting principles

generzally accepted in the United States of America as follows:

Reinsurance: Reserves for claims are reported net of reinsured amounts.

For the purpose of the anmual and guarterly statements, the following policies have been treated as

reinsurance.
- Specific and aggregate stop loss {Medical Mutial)

- Fully-insured, no-risk life insurance (Medical Mutual Life Insurance)
- Quota share reinsurance agreement effective May L, 2021 (Medical Mutual 75% / CADA 25%)

Reported premium income is generaily net of reinsurance — it has been reduced by the cost of ceded
reinsurance (cost of stop Loss premium, cost of life insurance premium, and beginning 5/1/2021, 75% of

expected incurred claims net of Stop Loss recoveries), Likewise, incurred claims and the reserve for
incurred but unpaid claims are net of reinsurance. Premium is reported gross of reinsurance on Exhibit of

Premaiums and Enrollment and en Schedule T.

Vision premium and claims are included with dental.

Statement of Revenues and Expenses ~ Incurred claims and expenses on shown on lines 9, 10, [3, 20, The

temporary ACA fees are included with general administrative expenses (line 21). Related pass-through

revenue is shown on ling 6 (see NOTE 22).

Enrofiment: Reported counts indicate number of contracts. Tn calendar year 2021 the ratio of members to
contracts averaged 1.71 and ranged from 1.70 to L.71. In calendar year 2029, the ratio of members to

contracts averaged 1.72 and ranged from 1.70to 1.73.

Nonadmitted Assets: Certain assets designated as "nonadmitted," including fumiture and fixtures,

autornobiles and equipment, unrealized gain and loss on investments and intangible assets refated to costs

of insurance licenses, prepaid assets and deferred expenses, are excluded from the statements of admitted
assets, liabilities and surplus statutory basis and are charged directly to unassigned surplus.

26




DocuSign Envelope ID: OF4BAB40-6A22-4381-BBFE-DEBCFE24CF93

Statement as of Dacember 31, 2021 of the Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Statements of Cash Flows - Statutory Basis: The Plan repotts cash flows in accordance with NAIC
guidelines.

Valuation of Bonds and Mutual Funds: Bonds and mutual fimds are valued in accordance with the laws of
the State of Ohio or the valuations prescribed by the Committee on Valuation of Securities of the NAIC.
Generally, bonds are stated at amortized cost and stocks (mutual funds) are valued based on market
quotations.

Losses Payable: A liability for losses is provided based on: (1) case basis estimates for losses reported, {2)
estimates of unreported losses based on past cxperience, (3) information received relating to assumed
reinsurance, and (4} deduction of amounis for reinsuwrance placed with reinsurers.

Loss Adjustment Expenses Payable: A liability for loss adjustment expenses payable is provided by
estimating future expenses 1o be incurred in settlement of the claims provided for in the Labitity for losses,

Recognition of Premium Revenues: Premiums are billed monthly. Revenue is recognized in the month
billed.

Bonds: Includes all bonds with maturity dates, when purchased, greater than one year.
Short-term Investments: Includes all bonds with maturity dates, when purchased, of one year or less.

Cash Equivalents: As of the statement date, there were no cash equivalents. Money held in banks’ insured
savings accounts, with interest tied to money market rates was considered cash.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the statufery basis of accounting for insurance
commpanies requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements
and the yeported amounts of revenue end expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ
from these estimates. Liability for incuwived but unpaid claims is a significant estimate that could change in
the near term.

NOTE 2 - Accounting Changes and Corrections of Errors

The 2620 Annual Statement under-reparted 2020 imvestment income, year-end assets and

surplus by $308. To correct this error, a $308 addition to swplus is included on Statement of

Revenues and Expenses {page 5, line 47).

NOTE 3 « Business Combinations and Goodwill

Not Applicable

NOTE 4 - Discontinued Operations

Not Applicable

NOTE 5 « Investiments

Nat Applicable.

NOTE 6 - Joint Ventures, Partnerships, and Limited Liability Companies

Not Applicable

NOTE 7 - Investment Income

Investment income is comprised of interest income from the Plan’s checking and savings

ACCOUnts.

NOTE 8 - Derivative Instruments

Not Applicable

26.1



DocuSign Envelope ID: 0F4BAB40-6A22-4381-BBF3-DEBCF624CF93

Statement as of December 31, 2021 of the Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association G!‘Ol.[p Health Plan

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE $ - Income Taxes

Not Applicable - the Plan is exempt (asseis are held in a 501{c)(9) trust).

NOTE 10 - Information Concerning Pavent, Subsidiaries, Affiliates and Other Related
Parties

In the calendar year 2021, management fees of $87,500 were paid to GCADA to reimburse
management’s time in administration and promotion of the Plan. Management fees of
$82,500 were paid to GCADA in calendar year 2020,

NOTE 11 - Debt

None

NOTE 12 - Retirement Plans, Deferred Compensation, Postemployment Benefits and
Compensated Absences and Other Postretirement Benefit Plans

Not Applicable

NOTE 13 - Capital and Surplus, Shareholders’ Dividend Restrictions and Quasi-Reorganizations

Not Applicable

NOTE 14 - Confingencies

A, Contingent Conunifiments - None
B. Assessments - None

C. Gain Confingencies - None

D. All Other Contingencies - None

NOTE 15 « Leases

Not Applicable

NOTE 16 - Information About Financial Instraments with Off-Bzalance Sheet Risk and
Financial Instruments with Concentration of Credit Risk

Not Applicable

NOTE 17 - Sale, Transfer and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities

Not Applicable

NOTE 18 - Gain or Loss to the Reporting Entity from Uninsured Plans and the
Uninsured Portion of Partially Insured Plans

Not Applicable

NOTE 19 - Direct Premium Written/Produced by Managing General Agents /Third Party Administrators

Names and
Address of FEN Exclusive Types of Types of Total Direct Premiums
Managing Number Contract Business Authorlty Wiitten/
General Agent Written Granted Produced By
or Third Party
Administrator
$
Total XXX XXX XXX XX $
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 0F4BAB40-8A22-43B1-BBFS-D6BOFE24CF93

Statement as of Dacember 31, 2024 of the Gleveland Automohbile Dealers Assoclation Group Health Plan

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 20 - Fair Value Measurements

Not Applicable

NOTE 21 - Other Hems

A. Extraordinary Items - None

B. Troubled Debt Restructuring - None
C. Other Disclosures - None

D. Ali Other Contingencies - None

NOTE 22 - Events Subsequent
Effect of the ACA
Patient-Centered Outcomes Research Institute (PCORI) fee:

The Plan paid the PCORI fee in 2013-2021.
2021

2020 2819

2018

2017

ACA fees, incl. ATRF & PCORI {reported on page 4, line 21) 8,246

MNOTE 23 - Reinsarance

Effect of Ceded Reinsurance

The following table shaws the approximate amannts by which ceded reinsurance has reduced

8273 9,783

the indicated financial statement accounts for calendar years 2021 and 2020

1/1/21 - 12/31/21

L/1/20 - 12/31/20

Premium Deductions
Stop Loss Premium $ 1,609,636
Life Insurance 41,250

Quota share eff 5/1/2021 (75/25}

{75% of expected incurred claims) 9.783.347

Totai ceded premium 11,434,233
Underwriiing Deductions

Stop Loss Reimbursements $§ 910,117

Life Insurance 41,250

Quota share eff 5/1/2021 (75/25}
(75% of actual claims net of SL reimb,
incurred 5/1/21-12/31/721)

Paid claims (75%) 8,703,085

Est. unpaid claims {75%) 1.874.625

Subtoial - guota share 10,577,710

Total ceded claims 11,528,077

Net gain (loss)

Stop Loss Insuzance $ (699,519)

Life Insurance 0
Quota share 794,363

Total 94,844

263

$ 1,195,612
46,485

NA

1,246,097

£1,210471
46,485

1,256,956

3 10859
]
0

10,859

10,736

(65,163)



DocuSign Envelope ID: GF4BAB40-6A22-43B1-BBF9-DEBOFG24CFa3

Statement as of Decamber 31, 2021 of the Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Heailth Plan

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A, Ceded Reinsurance Report
Section | — General Interrogatories

{1} Are any of the reinsurers listed in Schedule S as non-affliated, owned in excess of 10% or controlied, sither directly or
indirctly, by the company or by any reprasantalive, officer, trustee, or director of the company? Yes[ ] No[X]
IEyes, give full details,

{2)  Have any policies issued by the company been reinsured with a company chartered in a country cther than the United States
{exciuding U.S, Branchas of such companies) that is owned in excess of 10% or cantrolled directly or indirecly by an insured,
a baneficiary, & creditor or any other parson not primarily engaged in the insurance business? Yes{ | No[X]
1 yes, give full detalls,

Section 2 — Ceded Reinsurance Report —Part A

(1) Does the company have any reinsurance agreements in effect under which the reinsurer may unilaterally cancet any
reinsurance for reasons ather than for nonpayment of premium or other simitar credits? Yes[X] MNoi ]
a.  If yes, whatls the estimated amount of the aggregate reduction in surplus of & unilateral canceBatien by the reinsurer as
of the date of this statement, for those agreements in which cancellation results ina net obligation of the reporting entity
1o the reinsurer, and for which such obligation is not presently accrued? Where necessary, the reporting entity may
conslder the current or anticipated experience of the business reinsured in making this estimate, $0

b, Whalis the total ameunt of relnsurance credits laken, whether as an asset of as a reduction oflishility, for these
agreements in this statement?
$1.874.625

(2) Doas the reporting entity have any rainsurance agraements In effect stich that the amount of losses paid or accrued
through the statemant date may result in a payment o the reinsurer of amounts that, in aggregate and allowing for offset of
mutual credlts from ofher reinsurance agreements with the same reinsurer, exceed the total direct premitm collecled
under the refnsured policles? Yes[ ] No[X!]
if yes, give full detalls.

Section 3 - Ceded Reinsurance Report —Part B

(1} Whatis the estimaled amount of the aggregate reduction in surplus, (for agreements other than those under which the
refnsurer may unilaterally cancel for reasens ofher than for nonpayment of premium or other similar credits that are reflecled
in Section 2 above) of termination of ALL reinsurance agreements, by elther party, as of the date of this statement? Where
necessary, the company may consider the current or anticipated experience of the business relnsurad in making this
estimate. $8

{2) Have any new agreements been executed or exdsting agreements amended, since January 1 of the year of this stalement, to
include palicies or contracts that were in force or which had existing resarves established by the company as of the effective
date of the agreement? Yes[XINo{ ]

if yes, what is the armount of reinsurance credits, whether an asset or a reduction of llabillty, taken for such new agreements or
amendmenis? $1,874,625

B. Uneallectble Reinsurance
NONE
C. Commutafion of Ceded Reinsurance
NONE
0. Certified Reinsurer Rating Downgraded or Status Subject to Revocation

(1) Reparting Entity Ceding fo Certified Reinsurer Whose Raling was Downgraded or Status Subject to Revocatien

a.  Certified Reinsurers Downgraded or Status Subject to Revocation
NONE

b, Impactto ihe Reperting Entify as a Result of the Assuming Entity's Downgraded or Revocation of Certified Reinsurer Status
Not applicable

(2 Reporting Entity's Certified Reinsurer Rating Downgraded o Status Subject to Revocation
a.  Cerlified Refnsurer Rating is Downgraded or Status Subject lo Revocation
b, Impactto the Reperiing Entity as a Result of the Certified Reinsurer Rating Downgraded or Revocation of Certified
Reinsurer Status
E. Reinsurance Credits

(1) Disclose any reinsurance conlracts subject lo A-791 that includes a provision, which limits the reinsurer's assumpfion of
significant risks identified as in A-791,

NONE
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(2) Disclose any reinsurance confracts not subject to A-731, for which reinsurance aceounting was applisd and includes a provision
that limits the reinsurer’s assumption of risk,

NONE
{3) Disclose if any reinsurance contracls contain features which result in delays in payment in form or in fact.

Quota share reinsurance contract with Medical Mutual covers claims incurred 51112021 - 41302022 and paid through 4/30/2023.
A preliminary selllement will be done in Jate-2022 and a final settlement in mid-2023,

{4) Distlose if the raposting entity has refiected reinsurance accounting credsit for any confracts not subject fo A-791 and not yeady
renawal term, which meel the risk transfer requirements of SSAP No. 61R and identify the type of contacts and the reinsurance
contracls,

Relnsurance accounting credit is used for the quota share contract with Medical Mitual, the reinsurer. CADA transfiers 75% of
claims incumred after 5/4/21, net of stop loss reimbursements. Caded premium equals 75% of expected ncurred claims. Ceded
clalms are 75% of actual incurred clafrs.

{5) Disclosa if the reporting anlity ceded any risk which is not subject fo A-781 and not yearly renewable lerm reinsurance,
under any reinsurance contract during the period covered by the financial statement.

{8} If affirmative disclosure is required for Paragraph 23H(5) above, explain why the contract(s} is treated differently under GAAP and
SAP.

NiA

NOTE 24 - Retrospectively Rated Contvacts and Contracts Subject to Redetermination

Not Applicable

NOTE 25 - Change in Incurred Claims and Claim Adjustment Expenses

The liability for oss adjusiment expenses increased from $250,0600 to $412,000 because the
quota-share reinsurance contract requires payment of 3 months admin expenses. In addition,
we assumed 1.5 months of general expenses. The 12/31/2020 fiability assumed post-
cancellation runout would be self-insured with admin fees related to ciaims processed.

NOTE 26 - Intercompany Pooling Arrangements

Not Applicable

NOTE 27 - Structured Settlemenis

Not Applicable

NOTE 28 - Health Care Recelvables
The only healthcare receivables are prescriptions drug rebates. These are coilected by Medical
Mutizal and partially shared with CADA, Effective 5/1/2021, prescription drug rebates are
credited monthly using a fixed per-capita formuia which increases at the beginning of each
plan year. There are no receivables as of 12/31/2021. The rebates cease upon cancellation of
the reinsurance contract.

Rebates received in 2021; $1,071,755

Rebates received in 2020: 624,000
Rebates received in 2019: 634,000

NOTE 29 « Participating Policies

Mot Applicable
NOTE 30 - Premivim Deficiency Reserves

Liability carried for premium deficiency reserves: $0
Date of most recent examination of this ability: Not appiicable.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 31 - Anticipated Salvage and Subrogafion

The Plan did not anticipate subrogation when developing the reserves for vnpaid claims.
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13
14
15
24

22
31
32

33

34

35

38
41

4.2

5.1

52

6.1

62

Al
12

8.1
82

8.3
84

85

86

10.4

10,2

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1- COMMON INTERROGATORIES

GENERAL
is the reporting entily a siember of an Insurance Holding Company Syster consisting of o of more affiiated parsons, ane of mors of which is an insurer? Yas{ ] NoiX]
if yes, complefe Schedule Y, Panis 1, 1A, 2 and 3.
i yes, did the repoding enlity register and fle with s domiciiary State | & foner, Ditecter or Superintendent or with such reguiatory
official of the state of domicile of the principal insurer In the Halding Company Syslem, a regisiration sl it providing discl ubstantially
similar lo the standards adopted by the National Associalion of insurance Commissioners (NAIC) in its Model insurance Holding Company
System Regulalory Act and model regulations peraining fhereto, or is the reporting enfity subject to standards and disclosure requirements
substantiaily sismilar to those required by such Act and regulations? Yes[ 7 No[ ] MNA[X]
Slate regulafing?  OH.
Is the reporting enly publicly traded ar 2 member of publicly traded group? Yes{ | No[X]
If the response to 1.4 Is yes, provide the CK (Central index Key) code issued by the SEC for the enlityfgroup.
Has any change been made during the year of this slatement in the charter, by-laws, articles of incorporation, or deed of setilement of the
reparting entity? Yes{ ] No[X]
Ilyes, date of changa: . .
State as of what date the latest financiat examination of the reporting enfity was made or is being made, 124312048
State the as of date (hat the latest financlal examination report became avallable fram efther the state of domicile or the reporting entity.
This date should be (he date of the examined bakance sheat and not the date the report was completed or released. 123152018
Stale as of what date the latest Enancial examination report became available to ofher slates ar the public from either the state of domisile or
lhe reporiing antity. This is the reloase date or completion date of the examination report and not the date of the examination {halance sheet date). 1041812019
By what department or depariments?
Ohio Department of Insurance
Have aff financial statement adjustments wilhin the latest inanciat examination report been accounted for in a subsequend financial
statement filed wilh depariments? Yes[X] Nof } NAL]
Have afl of the recommendations within the |atest financial examinalion report been complied with? Yes|{X] Nof ] MA[]
During the period covered by this statement, did any agent, broker, sales represeatative, non-affifiated sales/service erganization or any combination
therecf undar common controd (cther than salarted employees of the reporting enlity) receive credit or commissions for or control a substantial part
fnore than 20 percent of any major fine of business measured on direcl premivms) of.
441 sales of new husiness? Yes[X] Nol ]
412 renewals? Yes[X] Nal ]
Duing the period covered by this statement, did any sales/service organization owned in whele or in part by the reporting enfily or an affifiate,
receive credit or commissions for or contral a substantial part (more than 20 percent of any major fine of b d on direct p ) of:
421 sales of new business? Yes[ ] NelX]
422 renowals? Yes[ ] HNo[X]
Has the reporting entity been a party to a merger or consalidation during the period covered by this stalement? Yes[ ] NelX]
¥ the answer is YES, complete and file the merger history data file with the NAIC.
1f yes, provida the hame of entily, NAIC campany code, and stale of domicle {use two lelter state abbreviatien) for any enfity thal has ceased to exisl as a
resuit of tha merger of consolidation.
1 2 3
NAIC
Company | State of
Name cf Entity Code Domicie
Has the reporting enlity had any Certificates of Authority, Feanses or registrations (including corparate registration, if applicable) suspended or revoked
by any govemmental endity during tha reporiing partod? Yes[ ] MolX]
if yes, give full informalion:
Cioes any foreign {non-United Stalas) parson or entity direclly or indirectly control 10% or mere of the reporting enbily? Yes[ ] Ne[X]
If yes,
721 State the percenlage of foreign conirol %
7.22  Stale the nationality(s) of the foreign person(s) or entily(s); or if the entity is a mulual or reciprocal, the nalionafily of its manager or
attomey-in-fact and identify the lype of entity{s} {e.g., individual, comoralion, goverment, manager or attarney-in-fact).
1 2
Nationality Type of Entity
Is the company a subsidiary of a deposiiory institution holding company {IHC) or a DIHC ilself, regulated by the Federal Reserve Board? Yes[ ] MNo[X}]
Ifresponse to 8.1 Is yes, please identfy the name of the DIHG.,
Is the company affiliated with one or more barks, thrifts or securities firms? Yes|[ ] MNo[X}]
If the response 1o 8.3 ia yes, please provide below the names and locations {olty and state of the main office) of any afifiates regulated by a faderal financial
regulatory services agency fi.e. the Fedaral Reserve Board (FRRB), the Office of the Complrolier of the Currency {(OCCY), the Federal Deposit [nsurance
Carperation {FDIC} and the Securitles Exchange Commission (SEC)] and identify the affifiale’s primary federal Jak
1 2 3 4 5 6
Affiiate Name Location (Cliy, State) FRB ' 0CC | FDiC | SEC
Is the reporting ently a depositary institulion holding company with significant insurance operations as defined by the Beard of Govemors of Federat
Reserva System or a subsidiary of the reporting enfity? Yesf ] Nof}
If response to 8.5 s no, is the reporling entity a company or subsidiary of a company that has otherwise been made subject to the Federal Resarve
Board's capital rle? Yes[ ] No[ ] WNiAfl
What is the name and address of he independent certified public accotntant or acceunting firm retained to conduct the annual audit?
“Apple Growth Partners, 6155 Rockside Rd, Sulte 400, Independence, OH 44131
Has the insurer been grented any exemplions 1o the prohibited aon-audit services provided by the certified independent public ascountant requirements
as allswed in Section 7H of the Annuaj Finansial Reporting Mode! Regulation (Mocel Audit Rule), or substanfially simitar state law or regufation? Yesf ] No[X}

If the response to 10.1 I8 yes, provida informatian related fo this exemption;
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

103 Has the insurer been granted any exemptions related to other roguirements of the Annual Financial Reporting Model Regulalion 25 allowed
for in Section 184 of the Mode! Regulation, or substantially similar state |aw or regulation? Yesf ] Nal[X]

104 I theresponse fo 10.3 is ves, provide information refated to this exemstion:

105 Has the reporting entity established an Audit Committes in compliance with the domiciliary state Insuranca laws? Yes[X] Ne[ ] WNA[)
108 {fthe response lo 10.5 is no or g, please explain:

1t What is (he name, address and affifation (officerfemployee of the reparling entity or actuaryfconsultant assoclated with an acluarial consutting firm)
of the individual providing the statement of acluarial opinianfcertification?

F; line Vi ill
121 Does the reporing entity own any securities of a real estale holding company or olhenwise hold real estate indireclly? Yes[ | No[X]
1241 Name of real estale holding company
12,12 Number of parcals involved 0
1213 Tolal bookladjusted canying value $ 0

12.2  ifyes, provide explanation

13. FOR UN(TED STATES BRANCHES OF ALIEN REPORTNG ENTITIES GNLY:
13,1 What changes have been made dusing the year in the United States manager or the United States frustees of the reparting entity?

132 Dees this statement cantain aff business transacted for the reporting entity through its United Slaies Branch on risks wherever focated? Yes{X] No[ )
133 Hava lhers been any changes made to any of the trust Indentures during the year? Yes{ ] MNo[X]
134 W answerio (43.3) s yes, has the domicifiary of entry slate approved the changes? Yesf T No[ | NA[X]
141 Are the sentor officers (principal executive officer, principal financial officer, principal accounting officer or centrolfer, or persons perdorming similar

functions) of the reporting anllty subject to a coda of ethics, which Includes the following standards? Yes[X] Nefl

{a) Honest and ethica? conduct, includiag the ethicat handting of aciual o apparent conflicts of nterest between parsonal and professional relationships;
(53] Full, falr, acourate, tmely and understandable disclosure in the serodic reporis required fo be fited by the reporting enlity;
(] Compliance with applicable govermnmental laws, rules and regulalions;
{d} The promipt inlemal raporiing of violations fo an appropriate person or persons identified in the code; and
{e} Accountabifity for adherence fo the code,
1411 It the response to 14.1 is no, please explain;

142 Has the code of ethics for senior managers heen amended? Yes[ } Mo[X]

1421 Hhe response fo 14.2 is yes, provide § refated to amendmant(s)

143 Have any provisions of the code of athics been waived for any of the specified officers? Yesf ] Mo{X]
1431 ifthe rasponse 0 14.3 s yes, provida the nature of any waiver(s).

15,1 {s the reporfing entily the beneficlary of a Fatler of Credif that is unrelated to reinsurance where the issuing or confirming bank is not an the SVO

Bank List? Yes{ } NoiX}
152 Iftheresponse Io 15.1 is yes, indicate the Amertcan Bankers Association (ABA) Rouliag Numbar and the nate of the lssuing of confirming bank of

the Letter of Credit and describe the circumstances in which the Letier of Credit is triggered.

American BankersiAssociatian {(ABA) : Chroumstanses '?hal Can Frigger !
Rattting Numnber Issuing or Confirming Bank Name the Letler of Cradit Amaount
%
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
18. Is the purchase of safe of all investments of the reparting enlily passed upon either by the Board of Direclors or a subordinater committee thersol? Yes[{X] Nof ]
A Daas the reparting entily keep a complate permanent record of the progeedings of its Board of Direclors and all subordinate commiltees thereof? Yes[X] Nof ]
18. Has the reparting entity an established procedure for disclosure o ils Board of Dlrestors or frustees of any material inlerest or affifiation on the part
of any of its officets, directors, trustees or responsible employses that is in conflict or is likely to cenflict with the official duties of such person? Yes[X] Nof }
FINANCIAL
19. Has this statement been prepared using a basis of accounting other than Stalutory Acsounting Principles {e.9., Generally Accepted Accounting Principles)? Yes| ] MelX])
20.1  Total amount fcaned during the year (inclusive of Separate Accaunts, exdlusive of policy loans):
2041 To directors or other officers § i]
20,42  To stockholdars not officars § 0
20,13 Trustess, supreme or grand (Fralemal only) 3 0
202  Tolatamount of loans oulstanding at the end of year {inclusive of Separate Accounts, exclusive of policy laans);
2021 To directors or other officers 5
2022 To stockholders not officers 9
2023 Twslees, supreme or grand (Fralemal onjy) ]
211 Were any assels reported in {fis statement subject to a conlraciual cbligation to transfer to another party without the lability for such obligation
being reporting i the statement? Yes|{ ] No[X]
212 If yes, stale the amount thereof at Decamber 31 of the current year:
2121 Rented from othars $ g
2122 Borowed from others s i}
2123 Leased from cthers 4 Q
2124 Other § 0
24 Does this slalement include payments for ts as described Ir the Annual Statement Instructions ather than guaranty fund or
guaranty assaciation assessments? Yes[ ] NofX]
222 Hansweris yes:
2221 Amount paid as fesses or risk adiustment § 1}
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231
232
241

242

2501

25.02

25.03

25.04

25.05
25.08

25,07
2508

25.00

26,1

il

263

74
272

Lines 27.3 through 27.5: FOR LIFE/FRATERNAL REPORTING ENTITIES ONLY:

73
274

215

281

282

2222
2.2

Does lhe reporting entity repart any amounls due from parent, subsidiaries or affiflales on Page 2 of this statement?

Aractint paid as expenses

Other amaunts paid

If yes, indicate any ameunts receivable from parent included in the Page 2 amoeunt:
Daes the insurer ufilize (ird parties to pay agent commissions in which the amounls advanced by the Ihird parties are not settled in full

within 96 days?

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

i the response o 24.1 s yes, identify the third-party that pays the agents and whether they are a related party,

E

Is the Third-Party Agent a Relaled
Party {YesNo)

INVESTMENT

Were all tha stocks, bonds and cther securities owned December 31 of current year, over which the reporing entity has exclusive controd,

in the aclual passession of ths reporiing anlily on said date {other than securiies lending programs addressed I 25.03)7
if no, give fulf and complete information, relating therelo:

For sacurilies lending programs, provide a descripfion of the program including value for colfateral and amount of lbaned securities, and whether

collaterat is carded on or off-balance sheel {an aflernative s lo teference Nole 17 where this information is aiso provided).

For the raporing enbiy's secirities leading progrem, repert amount of coflateral for conforming programs as outined in the Risk-Based Capliah lastructions. §

For the reposing enfity's securiies lending program, report amount of collateral for other programs,

$

Does your securities lending program require 102% (domestic securities) and 105% {foreign securities) from the countemarty 2t the outset

of the contracl?

Does the reperting enlity non-admit when the collaleral received from the counterparly falls below 100%?

Does the reporting entity or the reporling enlily's securilies lending agent uliize the Master Securilies Lendlng Agreement (MSLA} to
conduct securities lending?

For the reporting enlity's securilies lending program, state the amount of the following as of December 31 of the cumrent year:
25.001 Tolal fair value of reinvested colfateral assels reporfed on Schedule DL, Parts 1 and 2.

25,092 Total book adj

tedicamying valze of ref
25,093 Total payable for securities lending reporled on the lability page:

ted collateral assets reporied on Schedule DL, Paris 1 and 2:

Yes{ }

Yes{ }

Yesi 1

Were any of the stocks, bands or other assels of the reporfing entity owned at December 31 of the current year not exclusively under the control
of the reporting entity o has the reporting entity soid or iransfered any assels subjeet to a put option contract that is current in force? (Exclude

securities subject fo interrogatory 21.1 and 78.03.}
Il yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current vear:

26,21
28.22
26,23
26.24
2625
26.26
26.27
28.28
26.29
26,30
26.31
26.32

For category (26.26) provide the felowing;

Subject to repurchase agreements

Subject lo reverse repurchase agreements
Subiject to doltar repurchase agreements
Subject lo reverse dotlar repurchase agreements
Placed under option agreements

Latter stock or securities restricled as sale ~ excluding FHLB Capital Stock
FHLE Capital Stock
On daposit with states

On daposit with ather ragulatary bodies
Pledged as collateral - exclading colfateral pledged te an FHLB

Pledged as collaleral ta FELB — including assets backing funding agreements

Other

9 169 |67 |60 160 (€0 |48 [0 |68 |60 [P 140

1
[}

Yes[ ] No[X]
0

Yes{ ] MNo{X]

Yes[X] Nel]

No[ ] NA[X]
Mo[ | MNIA[X]

Mo[ ] NIALX]

Yes] ] NeiX]

OGQBOOOGGJODG

1
Nalure of Restricti

2
Desciipfion

3
Amount

Does the reporting entity have any hedging transactions reporied on Schedule DB?
If yes, has a comprehensive description of the hedging program been made avallable to the domiciliary slate?

If no, attach a deseription with tis statement.

Yest }

Lices the reporting entify utifize derivalives 1o hedge variable annuity guaranteas subject to fluctuations a5 a resulls of interest rate sensitivity?

If the response to 27,3 is yes, does the reporting enitity ufifize:

2741

2742 Pemilied accounting praclice

Special accounting provision of SSAP No. 108

2743 Other actounting guidance

By responding yes to 27.41 regarding uiilizing the special accounting provisions of SSAP No. 108, the reparling enfilty atfests lo the following:

+  The reporting entity has cblained explich approval fom the domiciliary state.

»  Hedging srategy subject to the spacial accounting provisions is consistent with the requirements of ViM-21.

»  Actuarial cariification has been obtained which indicates that the hedging strategy is incorparalad within the establishment of ViM-21
reserves and provides the impact of the hedging stralegy within the Acluarial Guidance Conditional Tait Expectation Amounl.

s Finanda Officer Certification has been obtained which indicates that the hedging sirateqy meats the definifion of 2 Clearly Defined
Hedging Strategy within VM-21 and the Clearly Defined Hedging Slrategy is the hedging strategy being used by the company in its

aclual day-to-day risk mitigation efforts.

Wara any prefarred stocks or bonds cwned as of December 31 of Ihe current year mandatorily converiibfe into equily, or, at the eption of the issuer,

convertible into equily?
if yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the curent yean:

27.2

Yes] 1 No[X]
No[ ] MNA[X]

Yesf ] No[X]

Yes[ ] Nof ]
Yes[ ] Nel ]
Yes[ ] Nel]
Yes| ] Mof )

Yes[ ] No[X]
0
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28,

30.1

30.2

303

31,

34

321
32.2

323

331

332

34,

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

Excluding items in Schedute E-Part 3-Special Deposils, real estate, morigage joans and invesiments held physically in the reporting entily’s
offices, vaults or safely depasil boxes, were all stocks, bonds and other securities, owned throughout the cumenl year held pursiant to a
custedial agraement with a qualifisd bank or trust company in accordance with Secfion 1, il - Ganeral Examination Considerations, F. Oulsourcing

of Criticat Functions, Custedial or Safekeeping Agreemenis of the NAIC Financial Candition Examiners Hanubook? Yes{X] Nof[ |
28.01  Foragreements that comply with the requiremants of lhe MAIG Financial Condition Examinars Handbook, complete the following:
1 2
Nama of Custodianis) Custedian's Address
20.02  For all agreements that da not comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook, provide the name,
tocation and a complele explanati
1 2 3
Mama{s) |gcation(s} Complete Explanalion{s)
2943  Have there been any changes, including name shanges, in the custodian{s) identified in 29.01 during the current year? Yes[ ] Mo[X]
2904 I yes, give fufl and complate infarmation refafing thereto:
1 2 3 4
Old Custodian New Custedi Bate of Change Reason
2805  Investment managerment — identify all investment advisors, investment managers, broker/dealers, including individuals thal have the autherity
lo make invesiment dacisions on behalf of the reperting entity. For assets that are managad intemally by employees of ihe reporting entily,
note as such. [*...1hat have access fo ha invesiment accounts®, V... handle securfties’,
1 2
Name of Firm or Individual Affiiation
28,0597 For those firmsEndividuals listed in the table for Question 29,05, do any firmsfindividuals unatfiiated with the reporting entity
{ie. designated with a "U™) manage more than 10% of the reporting enfity's invested assets? Yes[ 1 No[X]
26,0588 For fimsfndividuals unaffifiated with the reporting eniify (Le. designated with a *U"} sted in the lable for Questinn 29.05, does
the lotai assels undar management aggregate to more than 50% of the reporting entity's invested assels? Yes{ ] No[X]
2806  For those firms or individuals fisted in tha tabla for 28.05 with an affifation code of "A" {affillated) or "U" {unaffiiated}, provide the informatien
for the lzble below.
1 2 3 4 5
investment
Management
Regislered | Agreement
Central Registration Deposifory Number Name of Firm or individual Legal Entily Kentifier (LEI} With {IMA) Filed
Daes the saporting ently have any diversified mulsal funds reperied in Schedule D-Parl 2 {divarsified according Io the Securilies and
Exchange Commission {SEC] in the Investment Company Act of 1840 [Section 5 (b} {1}])? Yos{ 1 No[X]
f yas, complete the following schedule:
i 2 3
cusip Neme of Mulual Fund Book/Adjusted Carrying
Value
3
30.2088 TOTAL 3
For each mulual fund listed in the table above, camplete the following sehedule:
4 2 3 4
Amount of Mutual Fund's
Book/Adjusted Carrying
Name of Mutual Fund Name of Signifieant Holding Value Attributabla fo the
{from above lable) of the Mutual Fund Holding Dale of Vajuation
$
Provide the foflowing inf jan far all short-term and long-term bonds and afl preferred stecks, Do not substilute amortizad value or stal t value for fair value,
1 2 3
Excess of Stalement over Fair
Value (), o Falr Value over
Statement {Admitled) Value FairVaiue Statement {+}
314 Honds $ 0§ 0 0
31.2 Preferred Stocks $ 9 i3 o o
313 Tolals § 8 i3 [t i}
Bascribe Lhe sources or melhods uliiized in determining (ke fair values:
Was the rate used to calcufate fair value determined by a broker or custodian for any of the securities in Scheduie D? Yes[ ] Nof |
if the answer lo 32.1 is yes, does the reporting entity have a copy of the broker’s or custodian’s pricing policy {hard copy or eleclrenic
copy) for all brokers or custodians used as a pricing seurce? Yes|[ ] Mol |
H lhe answer Lo 32.2 is no, dascribe the reporing entity's process for determining a reliable prising scurce for purpnses of
diselosure of falr value for Schedule Dr
Have alf the filing requirements of Ihe Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC Investment Analysis Office been foblowed? Yes{X] Nol |
If o, fist axceptions:
By self-designaling SG1 securites, the reporling entity is certifying the following elements for each self-designatian 5G| security:
a. Dacumentation necessary to permit a full credit analysis of the security does nol exist or an NAIC CRP credit raling for an FE er PL securily
is not availzble,
b. Issuer or obligor is current on all confracted interest and principal payments,
. The insiwer has an actuat expactation of ultimate payment of afl contracted interest and principal.
Has the reporting entity sel-deslignated 5GI securities? Yes{ } Mo[X]
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35,

36.

37,

38.1
38,2

391
392

40.1
40.2

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

Ay self-designating PLG! securities, the reporting enlily is cerlilying the foliowing elements of each self-designated PLGI securily:

2, The securily was purchased prior lo January 1, 2018,
b, The reporing entity is hoding capitat commenstirate with the NAIC Designation reparled Tor the secuiity.
c The NAIC Designation was derived from the credit rating assigned by an NAIC CRP in its legal capacity as an NRSRO which is
shown on 2 current private fetter rating held by the insurer and available for exarnination by state insurance regulalers.
d The reparfing enfily is net permitted to share this credii rafing of the PL security with the SVO,
Has the reperling entity self-deslgnated PLGI securities? YesI ] No[X]
By assigning £ to a Schedule BA non-registered private fund, the reporting entity is certifying the folfowing elements of each self-designaled FE fund:
a. The shares were purchased pior to January 4, 2018,
b, The reporting enity is holding capitel commensurate with the NAIC Designation reported for the securily.
X The sacurity had a public credi raling(s) with annual surveilance assigned by an NAIC CRP in iis legal capacity as an NRSRO prior fo
January 1, 2019.
d. Tha fund anly or pradominanlly holds bonds in its porifofia,
e. The cument reparted NAIC Desfgnalion was derived from the public credit rating{s) wilth annual surveillance assigned by an NAIC CRP
in iis legal capacity as an NRSRO.
f. The public credit rating{s) with annual surveillance assigned by an NAIC GRP has not fapsed.
Has the reporting entity assigned FE Lo Schedule BA non-registered private funds Ihat complied with the above criteria? Yes{ ] No|X}
By roflingfrenewing short-term or cash equivalent investments with continued reporting on Scheduie DA, Past 1 or Schedule E, Part 2
(identified through a code (%} in those investment schedules), the reporting entity is certifying to the following:
a, The investment is a liquid asset that can be terminated by the reporting entity on the cument malwrity date.
b, if the investment s with a nonrelated parly or nonaffiiate, then it reflects an arms-length transacion with renewal compleled al
the discretion of alf involved parties,
& If the investment is with a related parniy or afffiate then the reporting entity has complated robust re-tunderwriting of the
transaclion for which documentation is available for regulator review,
4. Shortterm and cash equivaient Invastmants that have been renawedfalied from the prinr period that do nel meet the
eriteriain 37,a-37.c are reporled as long-term investments,
Has the reporfing entity rolled/renewed shori-term or cash equivalent invest in accord with these criteria? Yes[X] Nol i1 NATL]
OTHER
Amount of paymenis to frade fatiens, service izations and statisticat or raling bureaus, if any? 3 i}
Lisl the name of the organization and the amount paid if any such payment represenled 25% or more of the tolal payments fo
trade associations, service organizations and stalistical or raling bureaus during the period covered by this statement.
1
Name Amount Paid
%
Amount of payments for lagal expenses, if any? § 26,400
List the name of the frm and the amount paid if any such paymen represented 25% or more of the total payments for legal
axpenses during the pericd covered by this stalement.
1
Name Amount Paid
Fisher Phillips $ 26,400
Amcunt of payments for expendittres in conneclion wilh matters before legislative bodies, officers or depariments of government, if any? $ 0
List the name of the firm and the amount paid if any such paymeni reprasentec 25% of more of the lotal payment expenditures in
connectien with matters before legisiative bodies, officers or depariments of govemment during the period covered by this
1
Name Amauni Paid
§
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DocuSign Envelope 1: OF48AB40-6A22-4381-8BF8-DEBOFE24CF03
Staternent es of December 31, 2021 ot Cleveland Automobile Deaters Association Group Health Plan

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

12
1.3

14
18

31

32

4.1

4.2
5.1
52

83

PART 2 — HEALTH INTERROGATORIES

fioes the reporting enlity have any direct Medicare Supplement Insurance in force?

Ifyes, indicate pramium eamed on U.S. business only.

What portion of fiem (1.2} is net reported on ihe Medizare Suppiemani Insurance Experience Exhibit?

131 Reason lor excluding:

Indicate amaunt of eamed premium atributable to Canadian andfor Other Alien notincluded in flemi (1.2) above.

Indicate tolal incisred claims on all Medicare Supplement insurance.

Individual policies:

Most cumrent three years:

18t Total premium eamed

162  Totalincumed claims

163 Number of covered fives

All years prior to most current three years.
184  Telal premium eamed

168 Totalincurred claims

166  Numbar of coverad lives

Group policies:

Most current fhree years:

17t Total premium eamed

172 Totalincurred ciaims

173 Number of covered lives

Al years prior o most cument fhree years!
174  Total premium eamed

148 Totalincurred claims

176  Numberof covered fives

Health Test:
21 Premium Numerator H
22 Premium Denominator 3

23 Pramium Ratio {2.12.3)
24 Reserve Numerator $
25 Raserve Denominator $

28 Raserve Ratio {2.4/2.5)

Curre:i Year
10,454,569 $
10,467,861 $
99.9%
801,375 H
am,:n;m $
100.0%

Has the reporting enbity received any endowment or gift from confracling hospitals, physiclans, dentists, or others that is agreed will be retumed when,

as and if the eamings of the reporling entity parmits?

if yas, give patticulars:

Yesf I Nol[X]
5 0
§ i

H 0

£ 0

$ 0

§ 0

0

H 0

$ 0

i}

§ ]

$ 0

a

§ 0

$ 0

[t}

2
Prior Year
17,058,897
17,074,867
99.8%
2.073,000
2,073,000
106.0%
Yes[ ] No[X}

Have copins of alf agreemenis stating the period and nature of hospllals’, physicians', and denlists’ care offered lo subscribers and dependents been

filed with the appropriate regulatory agency?

# not previously filed, fumish herewith a conylies} of such ag
Does the reporting entity have stop-loss relnsurance?

Ifno, explain:

Maximum retzined risk (sea insiructions)

t{s). Do these ag

s include addilional benefils offered?

Yes{X] Nof ]
Yes[ ] HNo[X]
Yes[X] No[ |}

531 Comprehensive Medical % 250,060
532  Medicai Only $ 0
533  Medicare Supplement $ [
534  Dentaland Vision 3 4
535  OtherLlimited Benefii Plan % [H
536  Other $ [}
Describe arrangement which the reperting entity may have to protect subscribers and their dependents against the risk of insolvency Including hotd

harmiess provisions, conversion priviieges with ather camiers, agreements with providers to continue rendering services, and any olher agreements:

Convarslon provisions are includad jn rel ract with Medical Mutua

28
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sttementas of Becember 31, 221 of e Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

741
72

91
9.2

18,1
16.2

i

1.2

1a
1.6

1341
13.2
133
134
14.1
14.2

16.
18.1

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 2 ~ HEALTH INTERROGATORIES

Does the reporing entily set up ils claim fiabifity for provider services on a senvice date basis? Yes{X] Nof ]
if no, give details
Provide the following 4 ion regerding participating provid
8.1 Number of providers ai slart of raporling year 1
8.2 Number of providers at end of reporting year 4
Does the reporting entity have buslness subject fo pramium rale guarantees? Yes[ ] NofXx}
Il yes, direct premium earned:
821 Bus with rate | with rale g hat 15-36 months $ 0
922  Business with rale guaranlees over 36 monihs 3 0
Boas the reporting entity have Incentive Pool, Withhold cr Boaus Arrangements in ks provider confracts? Yesf ] MNofX]
Hyes:
10.2¢  Maximum amount payable bonuses ]
10,22 Amount actually paid for year bonuses 0
1023 Maximum amount payable withhaids ]
10,24 Amount achually paid for year withholds ]
Is the reporting endity organized as:
1412 A Medical Group/Staff Model, Yas[ ] No[X]
1113 Anindividual Praclice Asscciation (IPA), or, Yes[ ] HNolX]
114 AMixed Modet (combination of above)? Yes{ ] Ne[X]
is the reporting ently sublect to Statutery Minimum Capilal and Surplus Requirements? Yes{X] Nel|]
1.3 Hfyes, show the name of the state requiting such minimum capitel and surplus,
1.4 Ifyes, show the amount required. § 500,000
15 this amount included a5 part of @ contingency reserve in stockholder's equity? Yes[ ] Ne[X]
It the amount is calculalad, show fe calculation
List service areas in which reporting ently is licensed to oparata:

1

Name of Service Area
Ohio
Do you act as a cuslodian for health savings aceounts? Yes[ ] No[X]
if yes, please provide the amount of eustodial funds held as of the reperting date, $ i)
P you act as an administrator for health savings accounts? Yes[ ] Ne[X]
if yes, piease provide the batance of the funds administered as of the reporting dale. $ 0
Are sny of tha captiva affiliates raparied on Schedule S, Part 3, authorized reinsurers? Yes[ | No[ ] MNA[X]
If he answer to 14.1 is yes, please provide the foflowing:
1 2 3 4 Assets Supporling Reserve Credit
NAIC 5 [ 7
Company Company | Domicifiary Reserve Latters of Trust
Name Code | Jurisdiclion Cradit Credit Agraemanls Olher
¢ 3 $
Pravide the following for individual ordinary iife insurance* policies {U.S. business ondy} for the cument year (prior to relnsurance assumed or ceded),
5.1 Direct Premium Writlen $ i
15.2  Total Incurred Claims $ a
15,3 Number of Covered Lives [t}
*Ordinary Life Insurance Includes

Term {(whether full undenwriting, fimited undenwriting, jet issug, "short form app™)

Whole Life {whether full underwrdting, limited underwriting, jet issue, “short form app”)

Varable Life (with or without secondary guarantae)

Universal Life {with or without secondary guarantee)

Veniable Univarsal Life {with or withaut secondary guarantee}
13 tha reporting entity ieensed or charted, registered, qualified, eligible or writing business in atieast fwo states? Yes[ ] MNofX}
i no, does the reperting entity assume reinsurance business [hal covers sisks residing in at least one state other lhan the state of domicils of the
reporiing entity? Yesi ] NoiXi

28.1
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 0F4BAR40-6A22-43B1-BBFI-DEBOFE24CFE3

Statement asof Decernber 31, 2021 ofshe. Cl@veland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

FIVE-YEAR HISTORICAL DATA

1 2 3 4 8
2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
Balanca Sheet (Pages 2 znd 3}
1. Total admilted assels (Page 2, Line 28) 14,558,438 ...4,881,433 4,958,713 6,423,208 8438,744
2. Tofal fabifles (Page 3, Line 24) 11,856,436 2,578,312 1,838,182 3,353,163 3,120,148
3. Statutory minimum capltal and strmius requirement, 500,000 500,000 500,000 500,000 500,000
4. Total capital and sumplus {Page 3, Line 33) 2,702,002 2,303,121 3,021,531 3,070,045 5,319,506
Income Statement (Page 4)
5. Total revenues {Line 8) TURLTH L T SO— §7082,895 {.errren 17,405,425 20,336,885 21,020,796
6. Total medical and hospital expenses {Line 18), 8,053,005 16,207,008 {..veririennn 15,981,404 20,957 484 46,198,718
7. Claims adjustment expenses (Line 20} 1,711,974 | 1,303,188 1,171,045 1,375,526 1,321,543
8. Total administrative expenses (Line 21) 30,417 304,331 328,019 266,054 166,827
9. Netundenwriting gain {loss) (Line 24}, 392,465 {731,830) {83,043} (2,268,199) 333,708
10, Net investment gain (foss} (Line 27) 6,108 13426 34,520 18,648 11,919
11, Tolal other income (Lines 28 PIUS 28).....ccceevee et st mcemtiensirmsiiions oot
12. Net incoms o {ioss} {line 32) 348,573 {718,410) {48,514) (2,249,551) 345627
Cash Flow {(Page &)
13, Netcash from operations (Line 11} 1,473,620 {262,131} (1,121,452) (1.954,556) 966,591
Risk-Based Capital Analysis
14. Total adjusted sapital, 2,702,002 2303121 3,024,551 3,076,045 5,319,586
15, Autherized contral level rsk-based capilal 528,126 1,059,793 1,043,705 1,368,956 1,214,899
Enrofirzent {Exhibit 1)
16. Total members at end of period {Column 5, Line 7) 1,894 1,776 1772 7,365 2417
17. Total member months (Colurmn 6, Line 7) 23,296 24,363 23,457 28,002 28,989
Operating Percentage (Page 4)
(item divided by Page 4, sum of Lines 2, 3, and 5) x 106.0
18. Premiums eamed plus risk ravenue (Line 2 plus Lines 3 and 5) 100.6 0.0 100.0 100.0 100.0
18, Total hospital and medical plus other non-heatth (Line 18 plus Line 19} 768 949 91.9 103.1 914
20. Cost contai W exy 08
2%, Other claims adjustment exp 158 16 6.7 6.8 6.3
22, Total undenariting deducticns (Line 23) 463 1043 100.5 111.2 98.5
23, Total underwriling gain (loss) (Line 24) 37 {4.3) {0.5) ($1.2) 16
Unpaid Clafims Analysis {U&I Exhibif, Part 2B)
24. Total clains incutred for prior years {Line 13, Col. 5) 1,742022 1 inrinnins 1567211 2,074 880 2,205,119 1,470,994
25, Estimated Hability of unpaid claims - [prior year (Line 13, Col, 8)] 2,073,000 1,615,000 2,514,000 2,102,000 1,641,000
Investments In Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates
26. Affiiated bonds {Sch. D Summary, Line 12, Cal. 1)
27, Affiliated prefarred stacks {Sch B, Summary, Line 18, Cal, 1),
28, Afitiated common stocks (Sch D. Summary, Line 24, Col. 1)
39, Affifiated shori-term investments (subtotal included in Sch. DA,
Vesfication, Gelurmn 5, Ling 10),
30. Afiifiated morigage 10ans on 1881 ESIA1E....cc s i §assnsssnissssiins | s | s |
31, Ali other affifiated.
32. Totat of above Lines 26 to 31 8 8 ] 0 0
33, Tolat investment in parent Included in Lines 2610 31 above.
NOTE: if aparty to a merger, have the two most recent years of this exhibil been restated dus to a merger in compliance with the disclosure
requirerents of SSAP No. 3, Accounting Changes and Correction: of Errors? Yes{ 1 Nel )

If no, please explair:

29
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DocuSign Enveloge 1D: 0F4BAB40-6A22-43B8 1-BBF9-DSBOF624CF93
Statementas of Deceroer 31, 221 of e Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

SCHEDULE S - PART 2
Reinsurance Recoverable on Paid and Unpaid Losses Listed by Reinsuring Company as of December 31, Current Year
1 2 3 4 5 [ 7
NAIC
Company Effective Domicillary
Code 12 Number Date Narne of Company lutiadicti Paid Losses _..Unpaid Losses
Accident and Health - Non-Affillatas - 1.8, Non-Affillates

;05!0112921 Medical Mutual Services, LEC. CH 8,703,085 1,874,625
1999999. 1 Total - Acvident and Health Non-Affilites - Li.S, Non-Affilates 8,703,085 1,874,525
2158999, { Tolal - Accident and Health Non-Affiliales 8,703,085 1,874,625
2209999, | Total - Accldent and Heallh 8,703,085 1874,625
2399999, Totai U5 8,703,085 1874825
9293999, | Total 8,703,085 1,874,625

32 043012022 12:30:34 AM
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DocuSign Envelope [53; 0F4BAB40-6A224381-BBF9-DEBOF624CFO3
Statement as of December 31, 2021 ofme. Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

SCHEDULE S - PART 6
Five-Year Exhibit of Reinsurance Ceded Business
(060 Omitted)
1 2 3 4 5
2021 2020 2018 2018 2017

A, OPERATIONS ITEMS

. P 14,393 1,200 4412 1,248 1,225

2. Titie Avill - Medicare

3. Title XIX - Medicaid.

4, Commissions and ref axpense allowance, AGS

5. Tolal hospital and medical expense: 11488 1,240 506 465 922
B. BALANCE SHEET ITEMS

8. Promiums receivable 10

7. Clalms payabie B0t

8. Reinsurance recoverable on paid losses. 8,703

G, Experience rafing refunds due or unpaid.

10, Commissions and reinsurance expense gliowances dus

11, Unauthorized red offset

12, Offset for reinsurance with certified rel
c. UNAUTHORIZED REINSURANCE

(DEPOSITS BY AND FUNDS WITHHELD FROM)

13, Funds depasited by and withheld from {F)

14, Letters of credit {1}

15, Tnstan s (T)

16, Other (O},
. REINSURANCE WITH CERTIFIED REINSURERS

{DEPOSITS BY AND FUNDS WITHHELD FROM)

17, Muitiple benaficlary rust

18, Funds deposited by and withheld from (F).

19, Latters of cradit {L)

20, Tst (T},

21, Other (O},

36 04/30/2022 12:38:35 AM




DocuSign Envelope 1D: 0FABAB48-6A22-43B1-BBF9-D6BOF624CF93
Stementas of December 31,2021 ot e. Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

SCHEDULE S - PART 7

Restatement of Balance Sheet to Identify Net Credit for Ceded Reinswrance

As Re1purted Resialzemem Resfaied
{Net of Ceded) Adjustments {Gross of Ceded)
ASSETS [Page 2, Col. 3)
1. Cashand invested assels {Ling 12} 5,845,004 5,845,004
2. Accident and health premiums due and unpaid {Line 15) 10,349 10,345
3. Amounts recoverable from rei {Lina 16.1) 8,703,085 {8,703,665) 0
4, Net credit for ceded reinsurance, XXX, 794,363 794,363
5. All other admitted assets (balance}. 8
8. Totals assets (Line 28) 14,558,438 | ...... (7,908,722} .... 648,716

LIABILITIES, CAPITAL AND SURPLUS [Page 3}

7. Claims unpaid {Line 1), 801,375 1,874,625 676,000
8. Accrued medical incentive pool and banus payments (Line 2). ]
9. Premiums received in advance (Line 8) 491,408 491,408
16, Funds held under reinsurance treaties with atthorized and unauthorized reinsurers {Line 19,

first inset amount phus second inset amount) (H
11.  Reinsurance in unauthorized companies {Line 20 minus insel amount}, rereeenal]
12, Reinsurance wilh cerlified reinsurers (Line 20 inset amount) 0
13, Funds held under reinsurance traatios with certified reinsurers {Ling 18 third insel amotint}. i
14, Adl olher liabifities {halance) 10,563,653 {9,783,347) 780,306
15, Totad labilfies (Line 24), 11,856,436 | e {7,908,722) 3947714
16. Totaf capital and surplus (Line 33), 2,702,002 XXX 2,702,062
17, Totat Gabilties, capital and sarplus (Line 34) 58438 | s csnsrinrrrnd (T.808,722)} ot 5,549,716

NET CREDIT FOR CEDED REINSURANCE

18, Claims unpaid 1,874,625
19, Acenied medical incentive pool. a
20, Premiums recelved in advance, a
21. Reinsurance recoverable on paid losses 8,703 485
22, Other ceded rei recoverable: 0
23. Tolal ceded rei recoverables, 10,577,710
24, Premiums receivable 0
25. Funds held under reinstrance treaties with authorized and unauthorized reinsurats, 0
26, Unauthorized rei ] 0
27, Reinsurance with certified reinsurers 0
28, Funds held under reinsurance trealies wilh cerlified reinsurer 0
28, Other ceded rei ce payablesfoffset Q783,347
30, Total ceded red e payablesfotisat 9,783,347
31 Total net credit for ceded reinsurance. 704,363

37 04/30/2022 12:39:35 AM



DacuSign Envalops ID: 0FABABA0-6A22-43B1-BBF9-DEBOFE24CFa3
Stetomant as of Secember 31, 221 ofve. Cle@veland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

SCHEDULE T - PREMIUMS AND OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

Allogated by States and Territories

4 Birect Business Crly
2 3 4 6 7 L3 9 10
Fedara|
Employees | Life & Anntilty
Aclive| Accident & Heaith Benefif Premiums and | Property Deposit-
Slatus|  Health | Madicare Tile| Medicaid Title| CHIP Tille Plan Cther {Casuaity |Total Columns2i  Type
Slate, Ete. {a) | Premivms XV XX XXt Premiums | Considerations| Premiums Through8 | Confracts
1. Aab AL e
2. Alaska, AK]. N 0
3. Arzona AZ|.. M., 1]
4. Arkansas AR|..N... 0
5. Califomia CA [ wublne U]
6. Colorado £C|..N... G
7. Connecticut,, Lo I PO i)
8. Delaware DE]...N... i}
9,  District of Columbia OC|...N.., &
10, Florida FL[..N... Y
11,  Georgia. GA|...N... 0
12, Hawait Hil...N... ]
13, ldaho Df...N... &
14.  liiincis {4 o ]
15. Indiana m ..M. i}
6. lowa LY . o
7. Kansas KS|..N 0
18, Kenlucky. K |...N V]
18, Louisiana LAY... &
20, Maine MET.M.., &
21, Mandand MD|...N... 8
22, M husells, MALLN... &
23, Michl Mi|. N &
24, Minnesota MN}..N... &
25.  Mississippi MS ..., ]
26, Missour MO LML 0
27. Montana MT {0, ]
28. Nebrast NE{..N. 0
29, Nevada NV ..N... 0
30. New Hampshi NHI.N... o
31, NewJersey. NiiLN., ]
32, Mew Maxico N LN i}
33, New York, NY§..N... 0
34, Nosth Carolina NG, N... 0
35, North Dakela NDi,..N... 0
36, Ohio OH{....T .21,847,55¢ 54,543 rerer 2,802,094 Foooeernnnns
37, Oklahoma O N... 0
38.  Oregon. OR1.LN.. i)
39. Pennsylvani PALLLN.. i}
40.  Rhode lsland RIf..N... 0
41, South Carolina SC ..M., 0
42, South Dakata SB{..N... 0
43. Tennessee NN 0
44, Taxas, TX{..N... i}
45, Utah, UT}...N... 0
45, Vermont VT ..M. 0
47, Vigiria VA|..N... ]
48, Washington WALLN... i)
49, Wast Virginia WV LN 0
B0. Wisconsh Wil...N.. 0
51, Wyoming WY1...N... 0
52 American Samoa AS].N. ]
53, Guam, GU [N 0
5¢. Puero Rico PR|..M.. 0
55, 11§, Virgin Islands M N ]
56. Northern Mariana slands..........MP [N, 0
87, Capada CAN|..N... 0
58. Aggregate Other aien 07 [.. XXX 0 0 a it 0 0 0 0 0
89, Subtotal L KAX] L.21,847 551 k] 0 tH ] 54,543 O |0a21,802,004 | riinerined ]
60. Reporting entity contributions for
Employee Benefil Plans XXX 0
61, Tolal (Direct Business)....oocwwere | XX 21,847 581 21,902,004 |,
58001, ]
58002, 0
58003. 0
58998, Summary of remaining write-ins for ine 58.., 0 H 0 ] ] 0 a ] 0
58999. Total (Lines 58001 through 58003 + 58358) ] i i] 0 ] il ] ] Q
{a) Active Stalus Counls:
L. - Licensed or Chartered - Licensed insurance carrier or domicied RRG........ 1 R - Regt - Non-domiciled RRG: 1]
- Fligible - Reporting entities efigible ar approved to waile surplus fines in the sta [ Q- Quaifiet - Qualified or dited reinsurer. ]
N - Nene of Ihe above - Not allewed Lo write business in the slate 56

(b} Explanation of basis of allocation by states, premiums by state, atc.

38
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DocuSign Envelope 1D: 0F4BAB40-6A22-4381-BBFS-DEBOF624CF03

Sutement es of Dacember 31, 2021 ofhe Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

SCHEDULE T -~ PART 2
INTERSTATE COMPACT - EXHIBIT OF PREMIUMS WRITTEN

Allocated by States and Terrifories

{irecl Business Onfy
1 2 k] a 8
e Annvities Diaability Income Long-Term Care
{Group and {Group and {Group and (Group and Oaposil-Type
Slates, Elc, individual} Inclividual) Individual} Individual) Contracts Tolals
1. Alsban AL 9
2. Alaska AK ]
3, Avzona AZ 9
4, Arxansa AR ]
5. Lalifomia CA 0
6. Colorado, o 0
7. Connecticut 7 0
8. Delawar DE ]
8. Disliet of Columbia DeC ]
10, Florida FL 9
11, Georgia GA n
12, Hawail H! ]
13, Idaho 13 ]
14, Hinois IF 0
15, Indiana IN ]
16, Jowa, 1A b}
17.  Kansas, KS 0
18, Kenlucky. KY a
19, Louisiana LA ]
20, Maine ME ]
21, Mandand MO ]
22, Massachusett: MA 0
23, Michigan Mi g
24, Minnasola MN ]
25, Mississinpi. M3 0
26. Missourt MO ]
27, Mont MT 0
28, Nebrask NE a
29. Nevada NY i}
30, NewH VH 0]
31, New Jersey. N ]
32, New Mexico, NM 0
33, New York. NY ]
34, North Carolina NG ]
35, North Dakaia. ND ]
36, Ohio, OH 54,543 54,543
37, Oldahoma, O ]
38, Oregon OR ]
38, Pennsyh P& ]
40, Rhode Island Ri ]
41.  South Carolina SC Ul
42, South Dakota Rl ]
43, Tenr ™ ]
44, Texas. TX a
45, Utah Ut i}
48.  Vermont VT ]
47, Virghnia Va 1]
48, Washinglon. WA ]
49, West Virginia, Wy ]
50, Wisconsin Wi ]
51, Wyoming WY ]
B2, Ameri Samoa. AS ]
53, Guam Gt )
54.  Puerlo Rico PR 0
55, U8 Virgin istand, Vi 0
56, Northem Masdana Islands....MP 0
57. Canada CAN a
58, Aggregate Qthar Allen......... OT | nricissssomesessssssssssssasees Fasssiesisimsssesssicisssssanssssssins Dississssssssmsnmssensmssgrons o, Ersnissssies | iisisiisr ]
59, Totals. 54,543 54,543
39 0413012022 12:39:35 AM




DocuSign Envelope 1D: 0F4BAB40-6A22-43B1-BBF9-DEBOF624CFA3
Statement ss of Bacember 31, 2021 of e Cl@veland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

Sch. Y-Pt. 1
NONE

Sch.Y -Pt. 1A
NONE

Sch.Y-Pt. 2
NONE

Sch.Y -Pt. 3
NONE

40,41, 42, 43 04/30/2022 12:39:35 AM



DocuSign Envelope 1D; OF4BAB40-6A22-4381-BBF9-D6BOFB24CFS3
Statement as of Secember 35, 2021 ofiie. ClEvekand Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

SUPPLEMENTAL EXHIBITS AND SCHEDULES INTERROGATORIES

The following supplemantal reparts are requirad lo be filed as par of your statement filing unless speciically waived by Fe domiciliary state. However, in the event that your
domiciliary state waives the filing requirement, your response of WAIVED fo the specific Interrogatory will be accapted in lieu of filng a "NONE" reperi and a bar cade wi} be
printed bedow. If the supplement is required of your campany bul is not being filed for whatever reason, enter SEE EXPLANATION and provide an explanation following

the interrogatory questions.

MARCH FILING
Wil the Supplemental Compensation Exhibit be filed with the state of domicile by March 17
Wal an actuarial opinion be filed by March 12
Wil lhe confidentiat Risk-Based Capitai Report be filed with the NAIG by March 17
Wil the confidential Risk-Based Capita} Report be filed with the slate of domicile, if required, by March 1?7

Eall ol

APRIL FLING
5. Wil the Management's Discussion and Analysis be fited by April 17
6. Wili the Supplemental Invesiment Risk intarrogatories e filed by April 12
7. Wil the Accident and Health Policy Experience Exhibit he fled by April 17

JUNE FILING
8. Wilt an audited financia raport be filed by June 17
9, Wil Accountants Letter of Qualifications be filed with the state of domicila and electonically with the NAIC by June 17

The l‘utlowmg supplemaﬂla! repoﬁs are requ;red foba filed as part of your slalement filing it your company is enqaged ip the m;a of husiness covered
H o h o f e &

upplemant, &g hat & 8.508
response of NG ¢ i oialo) |II he acee; ted in lleu nfﬁlln a "NONE" repo i ted helow,
Il the supplement is raquired of your company bul is nol being flad for whatever reason, enter SEE EXPLANATION and prov:de an explanation
Tollowing the fnterrogatory questions.
MARGH FILING
0. WIE the Medicare Supplement Insurance Exparience Exhibil be filed will the state of domicils and the NAIC by March 17
11, Will the Supplemental Life data due March 1 be filed with the state of domicile and the NAIC?
12. Wil Schedule SIS {Slocxkholder Information Supplement) be fifed with Lhe state of domicile by March 12
13. Wikt the actuasial opinicn on participating and non-particinating policies as required in Interrogalories  and 2 on Exhibit & to Life Supplement
be filed with e staie of domiclie and electronically with the NAIC by March 12
14, Wi the actuarial opinion en non-guaranteed elements as required in interrogalory 3 to Exhibil 5 to Life Supplement be filed with the slate of
domiche and elactronically with the NAIC by March 17
15. Will the Medicare Part D Coverage Supplement be filed with the state of domicile and the NAIC by March 12
15, Will an approval from the raporting entity's stale of dornieile for relief related to the five-year rotation requirement for lead audit partner be filed
electronically with the NAIC by March 17
17, Will an approval from the reporting entity’s state of domicile for refief refated to the une-year cooling off period for independent CPA be filed
electronically with the NAIC by March 17
18. Wil an approval from the reporting entity's state of domicite for relief relatad to the R
with the NAIC by March 12

qu Is for Audil Commi be filed eleclronfcatly

APRIL FLING
19, Wil the Long-Term Care Experience Reporing Forms be filed with the state of damicite and fhe NAIC by April 1?
20. Wit the Suppfemental Life data dua April 1 ba filad with Lhe state of domicile and the NAIC?
21. Wil the Supplemental Health Care Exhibit (Parts 1, 2 and 3) be filed with the stale of domicle and the NAIC by April 17
22, Wil the regudator-only (non-piablic) Supplementat Health Care Exhibil's Expense Allccation Report be filed with the state of domicile
and the NAIC by Aprif 17

23. Wil the Life, Heallh & Annuily Guaranty Association Assessable Premium Exhibit-Pants 1 and 2 be filed with the state
of domicile and the NAIC by Apri 17

AUGUST FLING
24. WA Menagement's Report of infermal Control Over Financial Reporting ba filed wiih tha stale of domicile by August +?

SEE EXPLANATION

SEE EXPLANATION

NO

NO

NO

NO

YES

Responses
SEE EXPLANATION

YES

YES

YES

YES

YES
YES

NO
NG

NO

NO
NO

NO

NO
NO
NO

NO

44 0413012022 12:39:36 AM



DocuSign Envelope ID: OF4BAB40-6A22-4381-BBF9-D6BOF624CF93
statament as of December 31, 2021 ofne. Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

SUPPLEMENTAL EXHIBITS AND SCHEDULES INTERROGATORIES

EXPLANATIONS: BAR CODE:
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DocuSign Envelope 1D: 0F4BAB40-6A22-4381-BBF9-DEBOFE24CFS3
Stementas of Decerber 35, 2021 ot e Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

Overflow Page
NONE

Overflow Page
NONE

45P, 45L (04/30/2022 12:39:36 AM



DocuSign Envelope 1D; 0F4BAB40-6A22-43B1-BBFS-DEBOFG24CF93
Staamentas of December 31, 221 othe Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

SUMMARY INVESTMENT SCHEDULE

Gross lnvestment Holdings
1 2

Admitted Assets as Rep
4

1 in the Annual Stat
5

Sio1

0413072022 12:39:36 AM

Percenlage Secutities Lending Tolal Percesntage
of Column 1 Reinvested {Col. 3+4) of Column 5
Investment Calegories Amount Line 13 Amount Caliateral Amount Amount Line 13
1. teng-Temn Bonds {Schedule D, Part 1):
1.01 U.8. Govemments &0 H 0.0
1.02 All Other Go s 8.0 & 0.0
1,03 U.S, States, Terdtories and Possessions, &fc., Buaranteed 8.0 H 0.0
1.04 U.S. Polilical Subdivisions of Stales, Termleries and
Po i Guaranteed 4.0 o Q.0
1.05 1.5, Special Revenue and Special Assessment Obligations,
ete., Non-Guaranleed 0.0 1] 4.0
1.08 dustraf and Miscellanaous 8.0 [\ 4.0
1.07 Hybeid Securit 0.0 ¢ 0.0
1.08 Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates 0.0 I} 0.0
1.08 SVO ldentified Funds. 2.0 G 0.0
1.10 Unaffiiated Bank Loans. g} . G 0.0
1.11 Total Long-Term Bonds, i) 0.9 0 0 i) 1.0
2. Preferied Stocks (Sehadule D, Part 2, Saction 1)
2.0t industrial and Misc, {Unaffiiated) 0.0 It} 0.0
2,02 Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates 0.0 0 0.0
2.03 Total Prafared Stock i) 0.0 0 0 V] 0.0
3. Common Stocks {Schedule D, Part 2, Secfion 2):
3.01 ndustiial and Miscellaneous Publicly Traded {Unaffifated) ............. 8.0 [t} a0
3.02 Industial and Misceflaneous Cther (Unaffilialed) 0.0 0 0.0
3.03 Parent, Subsidiaries and Affilates Publicly Traded 0.0 & 0.0
.04 Parent, Subsidiaries and Affifates Other. 0.0 0 0.0
3.05 Mutual Funds. 0.0 V] 0.0
3.06 Unit investment Trusts. 0.0 G 40
3.07 Closed-End Funds, B0 | o | o L1 [S—— 40
3,08 Totai Commoen Stocks ] 0.0 0 i} 0 4.0
4. Morigage Loans Schedule BY
4.0t Farm Morigage: 00 e} 4.0
4.62 Residential Mort 00|, i} 0.0
4.03 Commercial Mortgag 0.0 ] 90
4.04 Mazzanine Real Estate Loans 0.0 1] 0.0
4,05 Total Valuation All 0.9 0 8.0
4.06 Total Mortgage Loan: 0 8.0 0 0 i} 090
5, Real Estale (Schedule A):
5.0% Proparties Occupied by Company. 0.0 0 0.0
502 Properies Held for Production of lncome, 8.0 ] 0.0
503 Properties Held for Sale 0.0 o 8.0
5.04 Total Real Eslate. ] 0.0 0 i) 0 a0
6. Cash, Cash Equivalents, and Short-Temn investments::
6.0% Cash (Schedule £, Part 1) 5,845,004 | ... 106.0 5,845,004 5845004 | ..o 1000
6.02 Cash Equivalents {Schedule E, Part 2) 2.0 ] 0.0
6.03 Short-Termn Investments (Schadula DA), 8.0 0 8.0
6.04 Total Cash, Cash Equivalents, and Short-Temn lwvestments....... ....5,845,004 | ...........100.0 5,845,004 0 5845004 |............100.0
7. Confractloans 2.0 ] 40
8. Derivatives {Schedule DB), 8.0 0 8.0
9. Other Invested Assets (Schedule BA]j 0.0 0 8.0
10. Regeivables for Seauritie: 8.0 0 0.0
11, Securities Lending {Schedule DL, Part 1), B0 [ nisiensisiniens [ XXX JOU. .4 PRI PO ¢. ¢
12, Other Invested Assels {1400 2, Line 11t [y | werniasrseer 8.0 0 1.0
13, Tolal Invested Assels,.... 5845004 |......... 5000 | ... 5,845 004 el e 5,846,004 |, 100.0




DocuSign Envelope 12 OF4ABAB40-6A22-4381-BBFO-DEBOFG24CFA3
Statement o5 of Dacember 31,2021 o' Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

Sch. A - Verification
NONE

Sch. B - Verification
NONE

Sch. BA - Verification
NONE

Sch. D - Verification
NONE

Sch. D - Summary by Country
NONE

Sch.D-Pt.1A-8n. 1
NONE

Sch.D -Pt.1A-Sn. 1
NONE

Sch.D-Pt.1A-8n. 1
NONE

Sch.D -Pt.1A-3n. 2
NONE

Sch.D-Pt.1A-Sn. 2
NONE

Sch. DA - Verification
NONE

Sch. DB - Pt. A - Verification
NONE

Sch. DB - Pt. B - Verification
NONE

Sch.DB -Pt.C-Sn. 1
NONE

Sch.DB -Pt.C ~Sn. 2
NONE

Sch. DB - Verification
NONE

Sch. E - Pt. 2 Verification
NONE

Sch. A-Pt. 1
NONE

Sch. A-Pt. 2
NONE

Sch.A-Pt. 3
NONE
S102, S103, S04, SI05, S106, S107, S108, 5109, S10, SI11, SH2, SI3, S4oson022 12363 AM EO3



DocuSign Envelope 1D UF4RAB40-6A22-43B1-BBFO-DEBOF624CFa3
Stetement sz ol Decemieer 31, 2021 e Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

Sch. B - Pt. 1
NONE

Sch.B -Pt. 2
NONE

Sch.B-Pt. 3
NONE

Sch. BA - Pt. 1
NONE

Sch. BA-Pt. 2
NONE

Sch.BA-Pt. 3
NONE

Sch.D - Pt. 1
NONE

Sch.D-Pt.2-Sn. 1
NONE

Sch.D -Pt.2-5n. 2
NONE

Sch.D -Pt. 3
NONE

Sch.D -Pt. 4
NONE

Sch.D -Pt. 5
NONE

Sch.D ~-Pt. 6 -Sn. 1
NONE

Sch.D-Pt.6-8n.2
NONE

Sch. DA - Pt. 1
NONE

Sch.DB -Pt. A-Sn. 1
NONE

Sch.DB -Pt. A-Sn. 2
NONE

Sch.DB -Pt. B - Sn. 1
NONE

Sch.DB -Pt. B - Sn. 2
NONE

Sch.DB-Pt.D-Sn.1
NONE

E04, EO5, E06, EQ7, £08, E09, E10, E11, E12, E13, E14, E15, E16, E17, Elesao2022 12:30:38 aM, E22



DacuSign Envelope ID: (F4BAB40-6A22-43B1-BRF3-D6BOFE24CF93
Stmementas of December 31, 221 orwe. Cl@veland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

Sch.DB -Pt.D-Sn. 2
NONE

Sch.DB -Pt. E
NONE

Sch. DL - Pt. 1
NONE

Sch.DL -Pt. 2
NONE

E23, E24, E25, E26 04/30/2022 12:39:36 AM



DocuSign Envelope 1D: 0F4BAB40-6A22-43B1-BBF9-D6BOF624CFI3
sttement as of Decemer 31, 221 oie. Cl@veland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

SCHEDULE E - PART 1 - CASH

3 4 & ] 7

Amoun of Interest
Rate gl Amount of interest | Accrued December 31

Depository Lode | lnerest | Recelved Budng Year of Cument Year Balance .
Open D
Checking - PNC RO - 429 1,546,912 § 30X
Raungs - PR vanies L] 101423 § X3
Savings - DOLLAR, varies 1,100 1,130,143 § XX

Savings - Fith Fhirds Hank vate 444 011578 | XX
Savings - FFL (First Fed Lakewood) 3632 008,623 § XK
Savings - Chizens bM . A3 1016325 | X
0199068, Total - Open Beposiaries. bred WP s 5308 o 5,845,004 | XX |
0399999, Total Cash on Deposi: xoox | o 208 0

0539998, Total Gash, oo |k 5,108 0]

TOTALS OF DEPOSITORY BALANGES ONTHE LAST DAY OF EACH MONTH DURING THE CURRENT YEAR

1. January. A750,796 | 4. Ap, 5,544,345 7, July. 4,386,062 | 16, Oclober, £.343,820
2, February. 5016445 | 5. May. 5614953 {8, August 8,374,185 | 11. November.
3, March 5,361,578 |8. June. 5,830,967 {9 Sep 6,512,176 | 12. December.

E27 04/30/2022 12:38:37 AM



DocuSign Envelope i3: OF4BAB40-6A22-4381-BBFA-DEBOF624CFY3
Stetemart a5 of Decomber 34, 2021 ot Cle@veland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

Sch.E-Pt. 2
NONE

Sch.E-Pt. 3
NONE

E28, E29 04130/2022 12:39:37 AM



